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Strategic Report

Year Ended 30 June 2015
The Directors present their strategic report for the year ended 30 June 2015.

Review of the business

The Group's principal activities dunng the year 1s the provtsion of legal servicas in both the Personal Injury {'Pt") and
General Law fislds, with the acquisition of the Professional Seraces Division of Quindell expanding in the Parsonal Injury
area as well as the provision of ather ancillary services

The key financlal and other performance indicators performance during the year was as follows

2014

2018 Unaudited Change

£'000 £'000 %
Fee & service revenue 153,786 101,717 512
(Loss)/Profit before tax {245,820} 20,369 -1,306
Goodwill impairment 269,062 -
Profit before goodwill impairment and tax 23,242 20,369 141
Equity sharsholders’ funds 219,848 23,054 853.6

Ratio Ratio %
Current assets as % of current liabilities (*quick ratio’) 1.34 084 585

Fae & service revenue for the year increased by 51 2% partially due to the acquisiion of the Professional Services
Drvision of Quindell {rebranded Slater & Gordon Solutions), accounting for £18 7m of the growth with a further £15.6m
from the increases in WIP The remaining increase Is atiributable to the acquisitions of Walker Smith Way and Leo
Abse Cohen (E3 3m) and general increases in feas across both Pl and General Law

The improvement in profit before goodwill impairment and tax year-on-ysar is directly attributed to the additional
revenues brought in by Leo Abse Cohen and Walker Smith Way, more than covenng the additional spend in vanous
areas of the business However this was partially offset by the pre-{ax losses incurred in the Slater & Gordon Solutions
busmness.

Associated with the finalisation of the Global Group's accounts for the period ending 31 December 2015, the group
recently undertcok a review of the goodwill held at year end and ascertained that the goodwill ansing on acquisition of
the SGS businesses required mpairment to the value of £269m at year end, attnbutable to latest forecasts indicating
reduced profitabihity

During the year, the Group has reassessed its accounting treatment of delerred consideration payable in the context of
its acquisition of legal sarvice practices This reassessmenl has taken into account an analysis of historical acquisitions
in the United Kingdom where cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group is deferred.  Refer to Business Combinations Nots 28

Historically, all cash payments and share issues to vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or otherwise, have
been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisiton.

The Group has now carefully considered the appropriate treatment of these payments by reference to IFRS 3{r)
Business Combinations with regard to the treatment of specific componanis of deferred consideration, IFRS 3(r} requires
that transactions remunerating employees or former owners af the acquired business for future services be treated as
separate transactons that are not to be Included in the acquisitian accounting.

An assessment has been mads in relation to those arrangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of the
business that are subject to so-called "bad leaver” provisions

Included in the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered Into by the Group I1s an arrangement whereby tha
payment of cash consideration 1o, andfor the retenbion of share-based consideration by, the vendors of acquired entiies
is contingent upon the refevant vendors remaining with the Group far a defined penod  If a vendor ceases lo remain with
the Group for the prescribed periad, the vendor may forfeit its entittement to payment of the cash constderation and/or its
ability to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group.

in light of our assessment, we have now comrected and restated the accounting treatment of defered consideration
payable Thase arrangements will be deemed to be "separate transactions” for accounling purposes, the effect of which
is that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed in accordance with other applicable Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards as adopted in the European Union
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Strategic Report '

Year Ended 30 June 2015

Review of the business (Continued)

Shareholders’ funds increased by 880% due to both Increases in retained earnings and £448m of new shares issued
during the year that facilitated the acquisition of the Slater & Gordon Solutions business in May 2015, offset by the
goodwill impairment.

The Group’s “quick ratio” (curment assets as a percentage of cument liabilites) has increased principally due to the
acquisihon of the Slater & Gordon Solutions business

Principal risks and uncertainties
For lhe going concern assessment, please refer to Note 1 for further information

Financial Instrument Risks

The Group has established a nsk and financial management framework whose pamary objectives are to protect the
Group from events that hinder the achlevement of the Group's perforrnance objectives

The objectives aim to limit undue counterparty exposure, ensure sufficlent working capital exists and monitor the
management of nsk at a business unit level

Use of derivatives

The Group uses inerest rate hedges o adjust interest rate exposures in order lo guarantee fixed interast payments
where payments ara variable and hence exposed to interest rate movements

Exposure to credit, liguidity, cash flow risk

Credit nsk is the nsk thal one party to 8 financlal instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation. The main exposure to credit nsk in the Group is represented by the receivables {debtors and
disbursements) owing to the Group

The maximum exposure to credit nsk, excluding the value of any collateral or olher sacunty, at the end of the reporting
pencd of recognised financial assets is the camrymg amount of those assets, net of any provisions against those assats,
as disclosed in the statement of financial position and notes to the financial statements Refer to Note 29 for full details

of the exposure.

Liquidity nsk 15 the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial lfabilites
The Group aims to mitigate hiquidity risk by managing cash generation by its operations, applying cash collection targets
throughout the Group. The Group also manages liquidity risk by ensunng that adequate borrowing facilities are
mainta:ned

By order of the board
K Fowlie

Director 31 March 2016
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Directors’ Report
Year Ended 30 June 2015

The Directors present their report, together with the financial repont of the consolidated enbty consisting of Stater and
Gordon (UK} t Limited (“the Company™) and its controlled entities (joinly referred to as "the Group”), for the financial year
ended 30 June 2015 This financial report has been prepared in accordance with intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS, adopted by the European Union) Compliance wilh International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
ensuras compliance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").

Directors
The directars in offica at any tme dunng the financial year and up to the date of this report are

+  KJFowlie
+  AAGraech
* C D Evans {resignad 27 March 2016)

Principal Activities

Slater & Gordon {UK) 1 Limited is the immediate holding company of Slater & Gordon {Ui) LLP whose principal activity
1s providing legal advice The Company derives its income from the prowvision of business services to Slater & Gordon
{UK) LLP together with interest on loans and profit distnbutions from Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP.

In May, the Company acquired the Professional Service Division (rebranded Slater Gordon Solutions) of Quindell Plc
The acquisition of the Professional Service Division supports the strategy to become the leading Personal Injury group in
lhe UK and provides access to a comprehensive platform of businesses, processes and infrastructure.

The Company considers ifs immediale and ulbmate Parent Company to be Slater and Gordon Limited, a company
incorporated in Australia

Business Mode! and Main Objectives

Through its subsidiaries, the Company aims to deliver high quality legal and ancillary services for indmiduals,
membership organisalions, affinity groups and other strategic commercial partners in their personal, employment and
businegss affairs The Company 1s commitied to becoming one of the largest and most trusted providers of personal lega!
services in the United Kingdom This will ba achieved through the successful integration of the past year's acquisitions,
building awareness of the Slater & Gordon brand and building strategic refatanships

Results

The consofidated results for the year ended 30 June 2015 are set out on page 11 No dwvidend has been proposed by the
Group The Directors do not feel that there are any retevant key performance indicators thal need te be disclosed in
addition to the financlal information included m the financial statements

Financial instruments

The Company has entered into an interesl rate swap to reduce the impact of any adverse movement in interest rates on
the loans borrowed from the Parent Company's banks The falr value of the swap amangement at the balance sheet dale
was £176,382

Political and charitable donations
During the period the Company made no political or charitable donations

Employee involvement

The Company's policy is to consult and discuss with employees, through unions, staff councils and at meetings, matters
likely to affect employees’ interests.

information about matters of concem lo employees is given through information bullebns and reports which seek to
achleve a common awaraness on the par of all employees of the financia! and economic factors affecting the Group's

performance
Disabled persons

The Company's policy Is to recruit disabled workers for those vacancies that they are able to fill Al necessary assistance
with initial training courses is given Once employed, a career plan is developed s0 as to ensure suitable opporturwbes for
each disabled person Arrangements are made, wherever possible, for retramning employees who become disabled, lo
enable them to perform work identified as appropnate to their aptitudes and abilities

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Directors’ Report
Year Ended 30 June 2015

Auditor

Dunng the year, Emst & Young LLP, were appoinled as auditors, and are deemed to be reappointed under section
487(2) of the Companies Act 2006

Statement of Directors' responsibilities

The Directors are rasponsible for preparing the Strategic Report, Directors’ Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial stalements for each financlal year Under that law, the Directors
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS")
as adopted by the EU and for the Company in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
{“UK GAAP™)

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financlal statemants unless they are satisfied that they give a
true and fair view of the stale of aRairs of the Group and Parent Company and of the profit or loss for that penod

In the case of the UK GAAP parent company financial statements, the Directors are required to prepare financial
statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company

In prepanng those financial statements, the Directors are required to
- select sultable accounting paolicies and then apply them consistently,
- make judgemenls and accounting estmates that are reasonable and prudent;
- stale whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have bean followed, and

- prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unfess it 1s inappropnate to presume that the Company wall
continue in business

in the case of the IFRS financial statements, [AS 1 requires that the Direclors prepare Group financial statements for
each financial year, which present fairly the financial position of the Group and the financial peformance and cash flows
of the Group for that year.

In prepanng the Group financial statements, the Directors are required lo

- select suitable accounting pohicies in accordance with I1AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors and apply them consistently,

- prasent information, including accounting policies, in a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and
understandable information,

- provide additional disclosures, when comphance with specific requirements in IFRSs I1s insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transacfions, other events and conditions on the Group's financial position and
financial peformance, and

- state that the Group has complied with IFRSs, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group
and Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the financial posiion of the Group and
Company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements compily with the Compamies Act 2006 They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assels of the Group and Company and hence for laking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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Directors’ Report
Year Ended 30 June 2015

Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared using the going concem assumption which contemplates the realisation of
assets and the setilement of habiities i the ordinary course of business

The Caompany and Its subsidianes are members of the Slater & Gordon Consolidaled Group (the Glabal Group) whose
ultimate parent entity is Slater and Gordon Limited, a company incorporated in Australia

At 30 June 2015 the Group had net assets of £220.1m and cash of £39 2m The Company is reliant upon its ullimate
parent anbly m refation to ongoing financial support The Company has recelved confirmation from its parent entity that it
will support the Company to meet iis habitties as and when they Ffall dus, but only to the extent that funds are not
otherwise available to the Company to meet such liabilites The parent has also confirmad that it will cantinue to provide
the financial support outined above for a penod of at least 12 months from the date of signing of this financial report,

At 31 December 2015, the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group had net assets of AUD375 Om, which decreased since
30 June 2015 pnmanly due to a non-cash impairment charge of AUDB76.4m and the adoption of AASB 15 The Group
had net current assats of AUD509 4m The Group had drawings of AUD783 Om under its syndicated debt facility, against
fimits of AUDB50 3 at 31 December 2015 The Group had cash on hand of AUDS51 9m and other borrowings of
AUD10.3m, resulting in nel debt (drawn debt facilities less cash and cash aquivalents) of AUD741 4m and available
liquidity of AUD119 2m At 31 December 2015, the Group's net debt position had increased since 30 June 2015 by
AUD118 Om, reflecting underlying cash requirements in the business. At the date of sigruing of the financial report the
Group has drawn its existing facilities in full

Since 1 July 2015, the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group has obtained vanaus amendments from its banking
syndicate (“lenders") to the Slater and Gordon Syndicated Facility Agreement ("SFA®). As at the dale of the Company's
financial report, the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group remains in comphance with all its undertakings under the
SFA Under the SFA the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group agreed to present to the lenders and their financial
adwisers proposals which may lnclude amandments to the current SFA These proposals have been provided to the
ienders in line wath the contractual requirements of the SFA In lhe event that amendments are required by the lenders
and if any such amendments are not implemented by 30 Apnl 2018, repayment dates for the SFA may be brought
forward to a date no sarher than 31 March 2017.

Based on discussions to date, the Directors of the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group are of the view that the
consolidated Slater and Gordon Group will comply with the above obligalions. The consolidated Slater and Gordon
Group has furher initiated a comprehensive review including an assessment of revised financial forecasts, and the
implementation of performance improvement programmes with the aim of impraving the profitability of the business and
reducing the leve) of drawn debt

The Directors, having given consideration to the current financial forecasts for the Group and the Company, the
engagement with the banking syndicate and its financial advisers, the comprehensive review, and the performance
improvement programmes being implementad by management, consider the gaing concem basis of preparation 1s
appropriale for a period to 31 March 2017

Statement of disclosure to the auditor

So far as the Directors are aware, there 1s no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditor is unaware
Additionally, the Directors have taken ell the necessary steps that they ocught lo have taken as Directors in order to make
themselves aware of all relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that
information

©On beha!f of the board

K Fowlie 31 March 2016
Diractor

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SLATER & GORDON
(UK} 1 LIMITED

We have audited the financial statements of Slater & Gordon UK (1) Lid for the year ended 30 June 2015 which
compnse the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income, the
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, the Consclidated Cash Flow Statement, the Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity, the related notes 1 to 31 for the Group accounts, and the Campany’s Balance Sheel and the related
notes 1 to 11 for the Company accounts The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation of
the Group financial statements is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by
the European Union The financlal reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the Parent Company
financial statements i1s appilcable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice)

This report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006 Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no olher purpose  To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibllity to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditor

As exptained mare fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on pages 7 to 8, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satsfied that they give a true and fair view Our responsibility
1s to audit and express an opinion on the finanoal statements in accordance with applicable iaw and International
Standards on Audiing {UK and lreland) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's
Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financlal statements

An audtt involves oblaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements sufficient to give
reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
emmor This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the Group's and the Parent
Commpany's circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed, the reasonableness of
sigruficant accounting estimates made by the Directors, and the overall presentalion of the financial statements In
addition, we read all the finanaal and non-financial iInformation in the Strategic and Directors’ Report 1o identify matenal
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements If we become sware of any apparent matenal misstatements or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report

Opinion on financial stataments
In our opmion

» the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's and of the Parent Company's
affarrs as at 30 June 2015 and of the Group’s and the Parent Company's loss for the year then ended,

» the Group financial statements have been properly prepared m accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the
European Union, and

»  the Parent Company financial statements have been propery prepared in accordance with United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and

> the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Comparnies Act 2006
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion the information given 1n the Strategic Reporl and the Direciors’ Repert for the financial year for which the
financial stalements are prepared is consistent with the financal statements

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LiIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SLATER & GORDON
(UK) 1 LIMITED

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Wae have nathing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you
if, in our opinion

»  adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or retums adequate for our audi
have not been received from branches not visited by us, or

» the Parent Company financial statemenis are not in agreement with the accounting records and retumns, or
» certain disclosures of Directors’ remunerabion specified by law are not made, or
»  we have not received ajl the infonmaton and explanations we require for our audi.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements for 2014 are unaudited

b X Ton W

Kevin Harkin (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Emst & Young LLP, Statutory Auditor

Chartered Accountants
Reading

3 1 MAR 2016
Dated . "

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Revanue and other income
Fea revenue — rendenng of services 3 127,347 90,939
Net movement in work in progress 3 15,587 10,778
Services revenue 3 10,852 -
Subtotal Revenue 153,786 101,717
Gain from bargain purchase 3 11,709 8,733
Other incorms 3 2,591 1,279
Total revenue and other income 168,086 111,729
Less expenses
Salanes and employes benefit expense 4 66,125 46,661
Payments to former cwners 4 2,996 2,061
Share based payment expense to former owners 4 3,916 3,035
Cost of sales 4 8,832 -
Rental expense 5,769 5,266
Advertising and marketing expense 18,651 9,991
Administralion and office expense 13,568 9,825
Consultant fees 1,787 1,549
Financa costs 4 5,607 4,613
Bad and doubtful debts 4 2,645 1,491
Depreciation and amortisation expense 4 2,244 1,979
Goodwill Impairment 269,062 -
Costs associated with acquisitions 5,525 2,074
Other expenses 4 6,179 2,714
{Loss)/profit before income tax expanse (245,820) 20,369
Income tax expense S 5,390 3,856
{Loss}/profit for the year after income tax expense {251,210) 16,513
Other comprehensive expense, net of tax
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss*
Changes in fair value of cash flow hedges 31 110
Total items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 3 110
Other comprehensive expanse for the year, net of tax 3 110
Total comprehensive ({loss)Mincome for the year, net of tax {251,241) 16,403
{Loss)/profit for the year attributed to:
Owners of the Company 18 (251,345) 16,391
Non-controlling interests 19 135 122
(251,210) 16,513
Total comprehensive {loss)/income for the year attributed to.
QOwners of the Company (251,376) 16,281
Non-conlrolling interasts 19 135 122
(251,241) 16,403

Ths accompanying notes on pages 13 to 64 farm an Integral part of these financial statements

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2015
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Note lnavdited

Current assels
Cash 6 39,159 7,371
Receivables 7 232,753 55,742
Work in progress 8 154,623 56,665
Current tax assets 12,371 -
Other current assets 9 9,848 3,817
Total current assets 448,754 123,595
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 9,384 2,913
Recevables 7 32,923 18,033
Work in progress 8 67,994 44,320
Intangible assets 11 304,788 31,634
Deferred tax assets 5 18,190 -
Total non-current assets 433,279 96,900
Total assets 882,033 220,495
Current liabllities
Payables 12 323,240 133,694
Short term borowings 13 100 4,230
Current tax liabilities 1,102 922
Other cumrent habihtes 14 5,352 5,600
Provisions 15 4,435 2,061
Total current liabilities 334,229 146,507
Non-current liabllities
Payables 12 - 2,561
Long term borrowings 13 307,808 40,444
Daferred tax liabilties 5 13,623 6,773
Denvative financial instruments 176 145
Provisions 15 6,084 881
Total non-current liabilitles 327,691 50,804
Total llabilitles 661,920 197,311
Net assets 220,113 23,184
Equity
Contributed equity 6 448,170 -
Cash-flow hedge reserve 17 {1786) (145)
Retained profits/{accumulated logses) 18 (228,146) 23,199
Total equity attributable to equity holders In the Company 219,848 23,054
Non-controlfing interest 19 265 130
Total equity 220,113 23,184

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 64 form an integral part of these financial statements

The financial stalements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for Issue on 31 March 2016

They bk séighed onats behalf by

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

2015 Attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
{Retalned Cash
Profits))  Flow Non-
Contributed Accumulated Hedging controlling Total
Note Equity Losses Reserve Total interest Equity
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2014
(unaudited) . {23,199) 145  (23,054) (130)  {23,184)
Net loss/{profit) aRter tax for the year - 251,345 . 251,345 (135) 251,210
Total other comprehensive expense for
the year 17 - - N a1 - N
Total comprehensive loss/{income)
for the year . 251,345 3t 251,376 {135) 251,241
Transactions with éwners in their
capacity as owners
Share 1ssuance 16 {448,170) - - (448,170) - {448,170)
Total transactions with owners in
thelr capacity as owners (448,170) - - {448,170) - (448,170}
Balance as at 30 June 2015 (448,170) 228,146 176 (219,848) (265) (220,113)
2014 Attributable to the equity holders of the Parent
Cash
Flow Non-
Contributed Retained Hedging controlling Total
Note Equity Profits Reserve Total interest Equity
£'000 £'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013
(unaudited) (75) {6,808) 35 {6,848) {8) (6,856)
Net Profit after tax for the year . (16,391) - (16,391) {(122) (16,513)
Total other comprehensive expense for
the year 17 . - 110 110 - 110
Total comprehensive income for the . (18,391) 110 (16,281} {122) (16,403)
Transactions with owners in their
capacity as owners
Share buyback 16 75 - - 75 - 75
Total transactions with owners in
their capacity as owners 75 . . 75 . 75
Balance as at 30 June 2014 - {23,199) 145 (23,054) {(130)  (23,184)

The atcompanying notes on pages 15 to 64 form an Integral part of these financia! statements

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

Cash flow from operating activities
Receipts from customers 138,056 104,457
Paymenis to suppliers and employees {129,228) {B5,765)
Payments to former owners (1.374) -
Interest received 3 145 138
Bormowing costs (1.960) (724)
Income tax paid (1.438) {1,155}
Net cash provided by operating activitles 20 4,201 16,851

Cash flow from investing activities
Payment for software development (4,845) (317)
Paymaent for plant and equipment (5,886} {1,423)
Costs assoclaled with acquisition of businesses (5.525) (2,074}
Payment for acquisition of businesses, net of cash in subsidianes (653,849) {54,858)
Payment for deferred consideration of pnor period acquisiions (5,783) (7,011)
Net cash used In Investing activities (675,888) {65,683)

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from share issue 16 448,170 -
Repayment to related parties (248) -
Proceeds from borrowings 265,960 56,345
Repayment of borrowings {6,079) (18,917)
Transachons with parent {4,328) 17,599
Net cash provided by financing activitles 703,475 55,027
Net increase in cash held 31,788 6,295
Cash at beginning of financial year 7,371 1,076
Cash at end of financlal year 6 39,159 7.371

The accompanying notes on pages 15 to 64 form an integral part of these financial statemenis
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

The foltowing is a summary of significant accounting policies adopted by the consolidated entity in the preparation
and presentation of the financial report The accounting palicies have baen consistently applied, unless otherwise
stated.

{a) Basls of preparation of the financial report

Slater and Gordon (UK) 1 Limited 1s a company imited by shares, mcorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom
The consolidated financial statements compnse the Company and its controlled entities referred to in Note 26,
together referred to as the Group and individually as Group Entibes

This financial report 1s a general purpose financial report that has beaen prepared In accordance with International
Fmancial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Unlon, Intarpretations and other applicable
authorilative pronouncements of the Intermational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and the Companies Act 2006
in the United Kingdom

The financial repart was authorised for Issue by the Directors as at the date of the Directors’ Report

The consolidated financial statements are presented in pounds sterling (GBP) and all values are rounded to the
nearast thousand (£'000), except when otherwise indicated

Compliance with IFRS

The consolidated financial statements of Slater and Gordon (UK} 1 Limiled comply with the Intemational Financial
Reporting Standards {*IFRS") as adopled by the European Union issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards
Board {"IASB")

Histoncal cost convanhion

The financlal report has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, as modified by revaluations to farr value
for centain classes of assets as descnbed in the accounting policies By publishing the Parent Company financial
statements here logether with the Group financial statements the Company is taking advantage of the exemption in
5408 of the Companies Act 2006 not ta present its individual income statement and related notes that form part of
these approved financlal statements

Stgnificant accounting estmales

The preparation of the financial report requires the use of certain estimates and judgements in applying the entity’s
accounbing policias Those estimates and judgements that are significant to the financial report are disctosed in Nole
2.

Gomng concern

The financtal statemenls have been prepared using the going concem assumption which contemplates the realisation
of assets and the settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

The Company and its subsidiaries are members of the Slater & Gordon Consolidated Group (the Global Group)
whase ultimate parent entity Is Slater and Gordon Limited, a company incorporated in Australia

At 30 Juna 2015 the Group had net assets of £220 1m and cash of £39 2m The Company is reliant upon iis ulbmate
parent entity In relation to ongolng finandal support The Company has received confirmation from Its parent entity
that it will support the Company to meet its liabiities as and when they fall dus, but only te the extent that funds are
not otherwise available to the Company to meet such habiities The parent has also confirmed that it will continue to
provide the financial support outiined above for a pariad of at least 12 months from the date of signing of this financial
report.

At 31 December 2015, the consoldated Slater and Gordan Group had net assets of AUD375 Om, which decraased
since 30 June 2015 primarily due to a non-cash impairment charge of AUDA78 4m and the adoption of AASB 15. The
Group had net current assets of AUD503 4m. The Group had drawings of AUD783 Om under its syndicated debt
facllity, against limits of AUD850 3m at 31 December 2015 The Group had cash on hand of AUD51 9m and other
borrowings of AUD10 3m, resulting in net debt (drawn: debt facilities less cash and cash equivatents) of AUD741.4m
and available iquidity of AUD119 2m. At 31 December 2015, the Group's net debt position had increased since 30
June 2015 by AUD118 Om, reflecting underlying cash requirements in the business At the date of signing of the
financial report the Group has drawn its existing facilibes tn full

Since 1 July 2015, the consolidated Siater and Gordon Group has obtained vanous amendments from its banking
syndicate (“lenders”) to the Slater and Gordon Syndicated Facility Agreement ("SFA") As at the date of the
Company’s financial repor, the consolidaled Slater and Gordon Group remains in compliance with all its
undertakings undar the SFA Under the SFA the consolidated Stater and Gordon Group agreed to present to the
lenders and their financlal advisers proposals which may include amendments to the current SFA., These proposals
have baen providad to the lenders in kna with the contractual requirements of the SFA In the event that amendments
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{a) Basls of preparation of the financlal report {continued)

are required by the lenders and if any such amendments are not implemented by 30 Apnl 2016, repayment dates for
the SFA may be brought forward to a date no earlier than 31 March 2017

Based on discussions to date, the Direclors of the consolidated Slater and Gordon Group are of the view that the
conschdated Slater and Gordon Group will comply with the above obligatons The consolidated Slater and Gordon
Group has further inibated a comprehensive review including an assessment of revised financial forecasts, and the
implementation of performance improvement programmes with the aim of improving the profitabilty of the business
and reducing the level of drawn debt

The Directors, having given consideralion to the cument financial forecasts for the Group and the Company, the
engagement with the banking syndicate and its financlal advisers, the comprehensive review, and the performance
improvement programmes baing implemented by management, consider the going concem basis of preparation is
appropnate for a penod to 31 March 2017.

(b} Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial staterents are those of the consolidated enlity, compnsing the financial statements of the
parent entity and of all entities which the parent entity controls The Group contrals an entity when it 1s exposed, or
has righls, to vanable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect thase retums through its
power over the entity

The financial statements of subsidianes are prepared for the same reporting penod as the parent entity, using
consistent accounting policles Adjustments are made to bnng inlo Jine any dissimilar accounting policies which may

axist

All intercompany balances and transactons, including any unrealised profils or losses, have been elimmated on
consolidation Subsidianes are consolidated from the date on which contro! is established and are de-recognised
from the dale thal control ceases

Non-controlling Interests in the resulls of subsidianes are shown saparately in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and consclidated statement of financat posibon

Any changes in the Group's ownership Interesls in subsidianes that do not result in the Group losing control aver the
subsidianes are accounted for as equity transactions

{c) Revenue
Rendering of services

It is the Group's palicy to recognise revenue in accordance wath the revenue recognition cntena described in IAS 18
Revenue

Revenue from rendenng of services to customers 1s recogrused upon delivery of the service to the customer. The
maijority of revenue from services is comprised of fees billed, with the remaining amount representing movement in
work in progress and services revenue Revenue is recogrised to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefit will flow to the entity and that revenue can be rellably measured The Group measures revenue at the fair
value of tha consideration received or receivable

The Group has implemented practice standards within each region to monitor the progression of individual cases,
and thareby to determine the likely outcome of the transaction The praclice standards are based on the Group's
significant depth of expenence In progressing the vanous types of lagal work undertaken to conclusion

The Group renders the following key senaces to cuslomers:

« provision of legal services for persona! injury claims,

« provision of services for general law incorporating project itigation, and

» provision of legal and complementary services from SGS, acquired from Quindell Pic on 29 May 2015 Refer to
Business Combinations Note 28.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
c) Revenue {continued)
Revenue resulting from work In progress movemaent

Revanua includes the difference in worlk in progress value between reporting penods The revenue recognised
excludes the net movement in work in progress contributed by the acquisition of client matters ansing from a
business combmation or file specific acquisition

in relation to Personal injury legal matters, the Group entffies individual contracts at a similar stage of completion
This means that the nghts and ocbligations contained in each contract do not vary matenally from one contract to
anather in each category of wark that the Group typically performs for clients

The measurement of this compenent of revenue is based upon

« the estimatle of fees upon complebon of the matter;
« the probability of the success of the matter; and
+ the percentage of completion of the malter

On an individual chient matier basis this means that as work In progress increases on a chent matler, the increass in
work In prograss s recorded as a revenue item When a matler is finalised, the full amount of the actual fees for
services [s Invoiced or billed to the client and recorded as revenue This is then offset by the work in progress matier
being wntten back to nil (recognised as a negative revenue amount) neutralising the previausly recorded revenue

Provision of legal and other services rasulting from Stater Gordon Solutions

Legal Services

These services relate to road trafiic accident ("RTA"), employee liabilty/public liability (*ELPL") and noise induced
hearing loss {“"NIHL") cases Revenue 15 recognised by stage of completion, consistent with the treatment outlined
above for provision of services from personal injury claims.

Other services include replacemant vehicle hire, vehicle repalr, provision of medical reports and rehabiitation
Vehicle hire and repair

Revenue relating to car hire, repair and claims management services is measured at the fair value of the
consideration receivable, net of Value Added Tax (*VAT") and other sales taxes Revenue is recognised when
sefvicas are provided, including an eppropnate preportion of any services that are in progress at the reporting date It
18 recognised only when it can be estimated reliably

Hire revenue i1s recognised on a stage of completion basis as it is accrued on a daily basis for each day that the
vehicle 1s on the rad with the client. Revenue and costs are accrued on each specific vehicle at the GTA (lhe
Association of Batish Insurers General Terms of Agreement for credit hire arrangements) or contracted rates

The benefit of the service to the customer is generated over time and the ability 1o esbmate the stage of completion 1s
high given It 1s based on actual days and known rates

Vehicle rapair revenue is recognised on a ‘'significant act’ basis whereby the significant act (s the completion of a
repair At this point the obligation is fulfilled The corresponding cost of reparr is also recognised at this point

Admenistration fee revenue on car hirefrepair as set under the GTA Is recognised at the start of the respective
sernvice

Medical Reports and Services
Revenue Is earned from the procurement of medical reports and other services

The instructing party will request SGS to procure a service. An appointment is arranged with a third party medical
practiboner. The significant event for revenue recognition 1s considered to be the attendance at the appaintment of
the instructing party's client. At this point there is certainty over the outcome Therefore, medical reports ravenue is
recognised once an appointment has been attended as this is considered t{o be the significant act in accordance with
IAS 18

Rehabiltalion Servicas

Revenue is recognised when the iniial assessment appointment has been atended as this is considered to be the
‘significant act’ The medical practibtoner will confirm the course of treatment required in the initia! assessment. For
rehabihtation, the instructing party is liable for tha costs as thay have instructed the services on behalf of an
indwidual
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{c) Ravenue (continued)

Interest Revenue

Interest revenue is recognised when it becomes receivable on a proporbonal basis taking into account the interest
rates applicable to the financial assets.

Other revenue
Other revenue Is recognised when the nght to receive the revenue has been established
All revenue |s stated net of value added tax ("VAT")

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks and short-lerm deposits with an
ongmnal maturity of three months or less Bank overdrafis are shown within short-lerm borrowings in current liabiibes
on the consolidated statement of financial position For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of cutstanding banking
overdrafts

Under the SRA Accounts Rules 2011 the Group is required to have a separate bank account to hold and receive
chent money This must be under the name of the LLP and the name of the account must also include the word
‘client’. All client money must be held in a client account Client monies do not appear in the financial statements,

(e} Disbursements

Disbursements are only recegnised when it is assessed that a reimbursement will be received from the client or on
his or her behalf. The disbursements are trealed as a separale asset The amount recognised for the expected
reimbursement does not exceed the relevant costs incurred

The amount of any expected reimbursement is reduced by an allowance for non-recovery based on past experience

N Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed annualiy by Directors to ensure it is not in excess
of the recoverable amount from those assets Recoverable amount s the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use Value in use is based on estimated future cash flows, discounled to their present value using a
post-tax discount rate that reflects the curmant market assessments of the time value of money and the nsks specific
to the asset

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated

The depreciable amounts of all other property, plant and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives,
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use Leased asssls are depreclated over the shorier of the
lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the Group will obtain ownership by the end of the

lease term
The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are

Class of fixed asset Depreciation rates Dapreciation method

Fixtures, Fittings and Equipmeni 5.00-6687% Straight Line and Dimimishing Value

Low value asset pool 18.75 - 37 50% Dimimshing value

An asset's residual vatue and useful hfe is reviewed, and adjusted i appropnate, at the end of each reporting pencd
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount Any impairment losses are recogrised n the profit or loss

Gains and losses on dispesal are determined by companng proceeds with the camrying amount These gains and
losses are included in the profit or loss.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(g) Leases

Leases are classified at their inception as either operating or finance leases hased on the economic substance of the
agreement so as to reflect the nsks and benefits incidental to ownership

Finance leases

Leasas of fixed assels, where substantially all of the risks and benefits incidental lo ownership of the asset, but not
the legal ownership, are transferred to the consohdated entity are classified as finance leases Finance leases are
capitahsed, recording an asset and hahility equal to the fair value or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values. The interest expense is calculated using the interast rate imphcit
in the lease and is included in finance costs in the statement of comprehensive income Leased assets are
depreciated on a stralght line basis over thesr estimated useful ives where it is Iikely the consolidated entity will obtain
ownership of the asset, or over the tenm of the lease Lease paymenis are aflocated between the reduchon of the
lease fiability and the lease intarest expense for the period

Operating leases

Leases where the lessor retains substantally all the nsks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases Operabng lease payments are recognised as an expense in the consolidaled statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-ine basis over the lease term Lease incenlives under operaling leases are
recognised as a liability and amortised on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease

(h)  Work In progress (“WIP")

Work in progress represents chent cases which have not yet reached a conclusion and comprises personal injury
cases, services performed anclliary to personal injury cases, non-personal injury cases and project hligation cases

The Group allocates work In progress between current and non-currant classifications based on a historical analysis
of the Group’s work in progress balances and velocity rates to determine expected timing of settlements Refer Note
1{1) regarding changes to account classification dunng the financial year ended 30 June 2015

Work In progress arlsing from legal services performed by Slater and Gordon Lawyers

Work In pregress Is either carried al cost or it may include profit recognised to date based on the value of work
completed The folowing are the methodologies adopted for each division in determining the value of work in

progress.
Personal Inyjury Law work in progress

Personal injury law work In progress (s measurad using tha regional practice standards applicable to each region
established by the Group to determine the stage of complelion using a methadology

a) to examine the nature and extent of work performed for individual cases; and
b) io idenlfy services performed to date as a percentage of total services to be performed

The regional practice standards incorporate value pneing and fixed fee valuations, applying a probability of success
faclor, making allowance for the “No Win No Fee” conditional fee arangements, under which the Personal injury
practice operates

The Group conducts a detaded review of the stage of completion calculations for all cases on a half-yearly basis
When necessary, the Group revises the estimates of revenue for the services performed. The need for such revisions
does not nacessarily indicate that the outcome of the transaction cannot be estimated reliably, rather o Implicitly
includes some estimaton uncertainty (Refer Note 2(b) Cntical Accounting Estmates and Judgments - Work in

progress )
General Law work in prograss

For eslate, probate, industrial law, commercial law and funded project litigation matters, tme records and histencal
levels of fees billed are used in determining the value of work completed

Project htigation work in progress

Project Iitigation matters are defined as any matters where total professiona! fees and/or dishursements are likely to
exceed £1 0 million over the course of the conduct of the matter(s)

Work In progress in project ligalion matters 1s recognised on self-funded project Inigation matters for which a
favourable outcome 1s considered probable For such projects, work in progress is Initraflly valued at costs incurred
less a discount for the likely recovery of those costs Cost includes both vanable and fixed costs directly related to
cases and those that can be atinbuted to case actwity and that can be allocated to specific projects on a reasonable
basis Where a project itigation matter has reached partial or full sattlement and an enforceable agreement to
recover the professional fees exists, work in progress is valued al the setiled fee amount and discounted for
percentage file complebion, and the probabihity of the full fee being collected Profect itigation matters that are not
expected to be realised within twelve months are classified as non-current
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{h)  Work in progress (“WIP") (continued)
Work in progress arising from services provided by Slater Gordon Solutions

Legal Services

Revenue from work in progress from non-hearing loss files (RTA, ELPL) 1s recognised based on the following keay
milestones on a matter

i} Validation — this is the initial stage of the case,

i) Collation pre-med — matters with claim notficabon form ("CNF") submitted, but pre-recelpt of medical repont,
1} Callation post-med ~ medical report received, but prior to submission of settlement pack,

v) Valuation — settlement pack submitted, but prior to issue of proceedings, and

v) Issue — post issue of procaedings

The measuremeant of this componen! of revenue Is consistent with the Group approach for valuing WIP based on
average fees, probability of success and percentage completion.

No value of work in progress has been recognised for Naise Induced Hearing Loss {*NIHL") files as the amount of
revenue cannot at this stage (30 June 2015) be measurad reliably

Vehicle hire and repair
Work in progress is recognised for the following transactions
i) Incomplete WEP — where a car hire is still in use, and

i) Billing not completed - this occurs where the car hire has been retumed or repairs compleled where the
invance is still oulstanding (due to the tme penod required for all documentation {o be in place bafore it1s
issued)

Work in progress is recognised based on the probable inflow of economic benefits flowing to the enlity which occurs
before settlement by the insurer, Settlement could take considerable time to recover. A dilution rate is applied on the
invoice to recognise the fact that there may be a settlemant adjustment with the Insurerif the insurer disputes any
costs This also takes into account the fact that some cases may not be 'no fault'

Medical reports and rehabilitation services

Work in progress is recognised when an appointment has been attended The amount will remain in work in prograss
until the discharge form has been received at which point the rehabilitation servica is invoiced This value remains in
work in prograss until the number of sesslons required is known at which pomnt the invoice is raised

Work in progress 1s calculated based on the average amount charged out, based on histonc cases less a historic
dilution factor applied to reflact the fact thal not all amounts will be billed

For medical reports, the work In progress balance is calculated when the appointment is attended
m Business comblinations

A business combination is a transaclion or other event in which an acquirer obtains control of one or more
businesses and results In the consolidation of the assets and labiltes acquired Business combinations are
accounted far by applying the acquisition method.

The consideraton transferred is the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transfemred, equity
instruments issued or liabilities incurred by the acquirer to former owners of the acquired Deferrad consideration
payable is measured at fair value Contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at the
acquisitron-date fair value

Goodwill Is recognised inilially at the excess over the aggragale of the consideration transferred, the fair vatue of the
non-controlling interest, and the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest {in case of
step acquisiion), less tha fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and liabiibes assumed

It the falr value of the acquirer's interest 1s greater than the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the fair value
of the non-controlling interest, and the acquisihon date fair value of the acquirer's previcusly held equity interest (in
casa of step acquisition), the gain is immediately recognised in the profil or foss as gain from bargain purchases
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
() Business combinations (continued)

in conjunction with the business combination transaction there may be a transfer of assets between controlled entifies
as part of restructunng the acquired business The parent accounts for such transfers through reallocation of the cost
of tha investments in its statement of financlal position Acquisition related caosts are expensed as incurred

{} Intangibles and goodwill
Software development costs
Expendrture on research aclivities is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred

Development costs are capilalised when [t is probable that the project will be a success considenng its commercial
and technical feasibility, the entity is able to use or sell the asset; the entity has sufficient resources and intent to
complete the development and ds costs can be measured reliably Capitalised development expenditure is stated at
cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisaticn s calculated using a stralght-iine method to allocate the cost of the
intangible assets over therr estmated useful lves Amortisation commences when Lhe intangible asset is avallable
for use

Software davelopment costs are camed al cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses These assets have been assessed as having a finite useful Ife and once operating in the Group are
amortised over the useful Ife of 5-B years

Trademarks and Brand names

Trademarks acquired in a business comhbination and recogrised saparately from goodwill are initially recognised at
therr fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost) The fair value of trademarks 1s based an the
discounted estimated royalty payments that hava baen avoidad as a result of the trademark baing owned

Trademarks are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impaiment losses Trademarks
that have been assessed as having a finite useful life are amortised over their finite life

Brand names acquired as part of the acquisition of Slater Gordon Solutions have been camed at cost. These brand
names have been assessed as having an Indefinite useful Iife, therefore no amartisation is applicable.

Customer relationships

The farr value of customer relationships acquired in a business combination s determined using the multi-penod
axcess eamings method, whereby the subject asset is valued after deducting a fair retum on all other assets that are
part of creating the related cash flows They are assessed as having a finite useful life and are amortised over thelr
usefut Iife

Goodwill

Goodwill s inibally measured as the excess over the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the farr value (or
proportionate share of net assets value) of the non-controlling interest, and the acquisition date fair valus of the
acquirer's previously held equity Interest (in case of step acquisition), less the falr value of the identifiable assets
acquired and liabllites assumed

Goodwill is not amortised, but Is tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that it might be impaired Goodwill is carned at cost less any accumulated impairment losses

(k) Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill, intangible assets not yet ready for use and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful ife are nof
subject to amortisation and are therefore tested annually for impairment or more frequently if events or changes in
circumstances Indicate thal they might be impaired Assets subject te annual deprediation or amortisation are
reviewed for impaiment whenever events or circumstances arise that indicates that the carrying amount of the assat
may be impatred

An imparment loss is recognised where the camying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount The
recoverable amount of an asset Is defined as the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use

For tha purposes of impairment testing, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which thers are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units)
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

() Taxation
Taxation consists of income tax, and Value Addad Tax ("VAT").

Income tax
Income tax expense comprises cumrent and deferred tax

Current tax

Currant income tax expense or benefit is the tax payable / recelvable on the current period's taxable income based
on the applicable income tax rate for each junsdichion adjusted by changas in deferred tax assels and Labilities
attnbutable to temporary differences and unusad tax losses The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting penod in the countries where the Group
operates and generates taxable incame

Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogrised for temporary differences at the applicable tax rates when the
assets are expected lo be recovered or liabilibes are settled Deferred tax liabilibies are not recognised if they anse
fram the initial recognition of goodwill Deferred tax s also not accounted for if it arises from initial recogmiion of an
asset or liabifity in a transaction, other than a business combination, and ai the tme of the transactien affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be avallable to ubtlise those temporary differences and losses Defemred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced {o the extent that it s no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realised, such reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves
Unrecoanised deferred lax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profils will be available against which they can bs used

Deferred tax assets and lisbilibes are measured al the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the assat
15 realised or the liabihity is seliled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacled or substantively enacted

at the reporting date

Currenl and deferred tax for the year are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, In which case the current and deferred tax are also
racognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively Where current tax or deferred tax arisas
from the inital accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business

combination

Value Added Tax (“VAT)

Revenue, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of VAT, except where the VAT incurred is not
recoverable from the UK Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs (“HMRC") or Malta Inland Revenue (*MIR™) and is
therefora recognised as part of the asset's cost or as par of the expenss ltem Receivables and payablas are stated
inclusive of VAT

The net amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, tha HMRC/MIR 18 included as part of receivables or
payables in the consolidated statement of financial position

Cash flows are presented In the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the VAT component of investing
and financing achwities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows. Commitments and contingencies ara disclosed '
net of the amount of VAT recoverable from, or payable to, the relevant taxation authority

(m) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation {legal or canstructive) as a result of past events,
for which it 1s probable that an outflow of economic benefits will resultin an amount that can be reliably measured

A prowvision for solicitor hability claims is made for the potential future cost of claims brought against the Group by
former clients The prowision is determined by including the estimaled maximum amount payable by the Group under
ils Professional Indemnity Insurance Policy on all ctaims notified to its insurer.
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(n) Employee Benefits

Short-tarm employee benefit obhigations

Lizmhhes ansing in respect of wages and salanes, annual leave and any other employee benefils expected to be
sattted wathin twelve manths of the reporting date are measured at the amounts based on remunaration rates which
are expected to be paid when the liability is settled The expected cost of short-term employee benefits in the form of
compensaled absences such as annual leave and accumulated sick leave I1s recognised in the provision for
employee benafits All other short-term employes benefit obligations are presented as payables

Long-term employee banefit obigations

The provision for employee benefits in respect of long service leave and annual leave payable laler than one year
have been measured at the prasent value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits These
estimated future cash flows have been discounted using market yields, at the reporting date, on corporate bonds with
maltching terms to matunty

Employea benefit obligations are prasented as currant liabdities in the consolidated statement of financial position if
the enlity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date,
regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur

Defined contnbution pension plan

The Group makes contnibutions to defined coninbution superannuation plans in respect of employee services
rendered dunng the year These superannuation contnbutions are recognised as an expense In the same penod as
the employee services are received

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision when a bonus Is payable in accordance with the employee's contract of
employment and the amount can be reliably measured.

Termination benefils

Termination benefits are payable when employment of an employee or group of employees Is terminated before the
normal retirement date, or when the entity provides termination benefits as a result of an offer made and accepted in
order to encourage voluniary redundancy

The Group recogmises a provision for terminaton benefits when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits, or if eadier, when the termination benefits are included in a formal restructuring plan that has been
announced to those affected by it If benefils are not expecled to be sefiled wholly within 12 months of the reporting
date, then they are discounted and presented as non-current liabilittes

(o}  Share-based payment transactions

Equity-seltled share-based payments lo employees and others providing similar services are measured at the fair
vatue of the equity inslrumenis at lhe grant date

The consolidated entity operates share-based payment employee share and option schemas The fair value of the
equity to which employees become entitied is measured at grant date and recognised as an expanse over the vesting
penod, with a corresponding increase to an equity account. Details regarding the determination of the fair value of
equity-settled share-based transactions are sel cut in Note 23. In respect of share-based payments that arg
dependent on the satisfaction of performance conditions, the number of shares and options expectad to vest is
reviawed and adjusted at each reporting date The amount recognised for services received as consideration for
these equity instruments granted Is adjusted to reflect the best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
sventually vest

Equity-settled share-based payment transachions with parties other than employees are measured at the fair vatue of
the goods or services received, except where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in which case they are
measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured al the date the enlily obtains the goods or the
counterparty renders the service,

The Group operates an Employee Ownership Plan ("EOP®) The EOP allows employees to purchase Veasting
Convertible Redeemable (*VCR") shares in the Company by way of an interest-fres loan Per the policy, the loan has
been recorded as a financial instrument
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies {(continued)
{0) Share-based payment transactions (continued)

= The VCR shares vesl over a speciied period of ime At the ime of vesting, VCR shares convert into erdinary
shares with disposal restnctions The terms and conditions of these shares are further descnbed in Note 23

« The value of the benefit received by an employee from issue of the VCR shares is assessed as the difference
between the valus of the VCR shares at the date of issue and the present value of the amount payable by the
employee for purchase of the VCR shares In accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, the benefitis
expensed on a proportional basis over the penod from issua date to the date on which the employee becomes
unconditonally entitled to the full benefit of ownership of the shares

In 2015 the Equity Incentive Plan (“EIP") has been introduced to replace the EOP without prejudice to the nghts of
current participants in the EOP Refer to Note 23 for more detalils

()] Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs can include interest expense, finance charges in respect of finance leases, amortisation of discounis
or premiums, ancillary cosls relating to borrowings, and exchange differences ansing from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent that they are regardad as an adjusimant to Interest costs.

Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred, except for borrowing costs incurred as part of
the cost of the construction of a qualifying asset which ara capitalised until the asset is ready for is intended use or
sale

{q) Financial Instruments
Classification

The Group has financial instruments in the following category. loans and receivables The classification depends on
the purpose for which the Instruments were acquired Management determines the classification of its financial
instruments at imbal recogniton.

Non-derivative financial instruments

MNon-denvative financal instruments consist of investments in equity, trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents, loans and bormrowings, and trade and other payables

Non-denvative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value, plus directly attnbutable transaction costs (if
any), except for instrumants recorded at fair vatue through profit or loss After mitial recognition, non-derivabive
financial instruments are measured as dascribed below

Loans and recewables

Loans and receivables are non-interest bearing, non-denvative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoled in an active market The loans are inibatly recognised based on fasr value plus directly aftributable
transactions cosis and are subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method

Imparment of financial assels

Financial assets are tested for impalrment at each financial year end to establish whether there is any objective
evidence of impairment

For loans and receivables or held-to-matunty investments carned at amortised cost, Impairment loss is measured as
the cifference between lhe asset’s camying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
fulure credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's onginal effective interest ratle The
amount of the loss reduces the carrying amount of the asset and Is recognised in profit or loss The imparment loss
is reversed through profit or loss if the amount of the impairment loss decreases in a subsequent penod and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impalment was recognised.

Financial liabilitres

Financial liabilibes include trade payables, other creditors and loans from third parties including loans from or other
amounts due to director-related entities

Non-denvative financial liabilibes are recognised at amortised cost, comprising onginal debl less principal payments
and amortisation

Non-Interest bearing financial liabllities for deferred cash consideration on the acquisition of acquired firms is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method The implied interast expense is recognised m
profit and loss,
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

{q) FlInanclal instruments (continued)

Denvative financial instruments

The Group designates certain denvatives as either

« hedges of fair value of recogrsed assets or kabihties or a fimn commitment (fair value hedge), or
» hadges of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges)

The Group currently has cash flow hedges only, relating to interest rale nsk management At the inception of the
transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged tems, as well as the Group’s risk management
objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transaclions are documented It is the Group’s policy to hedge a
portion of iLs exposure in order to minimise the impacl of an adverse change In inlerest rates that the Group 1s subject \
to

Assessments, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions have been and will conbinue to be highly effective in offseting changes in fair values or cash flow hedged
items, are also documented

Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, together with any changes in the fair value of hedged assels or
liabilibes that are attribulable to the hedged nisk

Cash llow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of denvatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in a hedge reserve in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffactive portion is recognised immadiately
in the consclidated statement of comprehensive income

Amounts accumulated in the hedge reserve in equity are transferred to the consoldated statement of comprehensive
income in the perlods when the hedged item will affect profit and loss.

() Forelgn currency translations and balances

The financial stalemenls are produced using the functional currency. Tha functional currency 1s Pounds Sterling
(GBP)

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies of entihies within the consolidated group are translated into functional currency at
the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction except for fareign operations

Foreign currency menetary items that are outstanding at the reporting date (cther than manetary items arising under
foreign currency contracts where the exchange rate for that monetary item 1s fixed In the contract) are translated
using the spot rate at the end of the financial year.

Except for certain foreign currency hedges, all resulting exchange differences ansing on setilement or re-statemant
are recognised as revenues and expenses for the financial year.

Foraign operahions
Entibes that have a functronal currency different from the presentation currency are translaled as follows
+ assels and liabilitles are translated at the closing rate on reportng date,

+ income and expenses are translated at actual exchange rates or average exchange rates for the period, unless
tha exchange rate fluctuated significantty during the period, in which case the exchange rales at the dates of the
transactions are used, and

= all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income, a separate component of
equity

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and
habilities of the foreign operation and translated at the clasing rate

(s} Comparatives

Where necassary, comparative informatien has been reclassified and repositoned for consistency with current year
disclosures

Comparatives have also been updated for changes in accounting polictes as descnbad in Note 1(t) below
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
{t} Changes In accounting policles adopted by the Group

Change to accounting for business combinations

The Group has reassessed its accounting treatment of deferred consideration payable in the context of its acquisition
of legal service practices This reassessment has taken inlo account an analysis of historical acquisibons in Australia
and the United Kingdom where cash and share-based consideraticn payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group is deferred

Histoncally, all cash payments and share 1ssues 1o vendors, whether restrained, deferred, contingent or otherwise,
have been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisiion

The Group has now carafully considered the appropnate reatment of these paymenits in accordance with IFRS 3
Business Combrnations with regard to the treatment of spacific components of deferred consideration  IFRS 3(r)
requires that transactions remunerating employees or former owners of the acquired business for fulure services be
treated as separate transactions that are not to be included i the acquisibon

An assessmant has been made in relation to those arangements that include contingent consideration 1o vendors of
the business that are subjact to so-called “bad leaver” provisions

Included In the terms of a number of purchase agreements entered into by the Group Is an arrangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to, and/or the ratention of share-based consideration by, the vendoers of acquired
entities Is contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined peried. If a vendor ceases to
remain with the Group for the prescribed period, the vandor may forfeit iis entitiement to payment of the cash
consideration and/or Its ability to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group

We now take the view that such arrangements will be deemed to be “saparate transachons” for accounting purposes,
the effect of which is that they are trealed as payments to former owners, to be expensed in accordance with other
applicable Intemational Financial Reporting Standards,

Classification of Work In Progress and Disbursements

Hislorically, all of the Group's work in progress and disbursement balances have been classified as current assets in
the consolidated statement of financial position, with the exceplion of the work in progress of the Group's Project
Litigalion practice which included a current and non-current component. The work in progress on the Group's
Personal Injury Law ("PIL") matiers were hislorically assessed as being capable of being resolved at any stage of the
matiers process and therefore all work in prograss and disbursements on PIL matters were classified as current
assets in the consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has reassessed the classification of its work in progress and disbursement balances in the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2015 A histoncal analysis of the Group’s work in progress balances and
histoncal fila velocity rates were used Yo form a view on the expeacled timing of setlements The Group carefully
considered the appropniate accounting as to this analysis and the applicable intermational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs)

As a rasult of this reassessment, the Group has made adjustments to the presentation of its work in progress and
disbursement balances to include a current and non-current classification in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2015.

{#) Adoption of new and amended accounting standards

The Group has adopted all the new mandatory standards and interpretations for the cumrent reporting period The
adoption of these standards and interpretations did not result in a matenal change on the reported results and
position of the Group

(v}  Accounting standards issuaed but not yet effective at 30 June 2015
IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15 is operative for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 IFRS 15 specifies the
accounting for an indindual contract with a customer, also recognising that the requirements of the standard may be
applied to a portfolio of contracts for performance obligations with similar characteristics, if the entity reasonably
axpects that the effects on the financial statements of applying the standard to the portfolio would not diffar materially
from applying this standard to the indrvidual contracts (or performance obligations) within that portfolia
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Note 1: Statement of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
(v) Accounting standards issued but not yet effective at 30 June 2015 {continued)

IFRS 15 introduces a five step procass for revenue recognition wath the core principle being for anbbes to recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of gocds or services to customers in amounts that reflect the consideration (that is,
payment) to which the enlity expects to be entiied in exchange for those goods or services The five step approach is
as follows:

= Step 1 Identfy the contracts with the customer;

« Step 2 Idenlify the separate parformance obligations;

s Step 3 Determine the transaction price,

« Step 4 Allocate the transaclion price, and

+ Step 5 Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied

IFRS 15 will also result in enhanced disclosures In relation to revenue, provide gusdance for transactions that were
not previously addrassed comprehensively (for example, service revenus and contract modifications) and improve
guidance for muttiple-element arrangements

The Group cumrenily determines the stage of completion based on a methodology which identifies services performed
to date as a percentage of total sernices to be performed for an outcome to be rendered in the case

A thorough reassessment of the valuation methodology within all practice areas tn each region is being undertaken to
determine the full Impact of the standard The evaluation is in progress at the time of reporbing and will be completed
to facllitate the Group’s intended eary adoption of IFRS 15 in the financia! yaar ending 3¢ June 2016

IFRS 9 Financlal instruments

IFRS @ mlroduces significant revisions to the classificaion and measurement of financial assets, reducing the number
of categones and simplifying the measurement choices, including the removal of impairment testing of assals
measured at fair value. The amortised cast model is available for debt assets meeting both business madel and cash
flow characteristics tests All investments in equity instrumants using IFRS 9 are to be measured at fair value

Chapter 8 Hedge Accounting supersedes the general hedge accounting requirements in IAS 39 Financial

Instruments Recognition and Measuremant, which many consider to be too rules-based and arbitrary Chapter 6

requirements include a new approach to hedge accounting that Is intended to more closely align hedge accounting

with nsk management aciivibes underiaken by entties when hedging financial and non-financial risks Some of the \
key changas from IAS 39 are as follows !

» to allow hedge accounting of nsk components of non-financial items that are identifiable and measurable (many of
which were prohibited from being designated as hedged items under IAS 39),

+ changes in the accounting for the time value of optons, the forward element of 2 forward contract and foreign-
currency basis spreads designated as hedging instruments, and

« modification of the requirements far effectiveness testing {including removal of the *brightine’ effectiveness test
that offsst for hedging must be in the range 80%-125%)

Revised disclosures about an entity’s hedge accounting have also been added to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments
Disclosures.

Impairment of assets Is now based on expected losses in IFRS 9 which requires entities to measure

« the 12-month expected credit losses (expecled credit losses that resuit from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date), or

= full ifetime expected credit losses {expected credit losses that rasult from all possible default avents over the ife
of the financial instrument

The efiective date 15 for annual reporting penods begmning on or after 1 January 2018
IFRS 913 expected to be apphed when it becomes effactive
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Note 2: Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgements, astmates and
assumptions thal affect the apphcation of the Group’s accounting policies and the reparted amounts of assets,
habilites, income and expenses Actual results may differ from these astimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions to estimates are recognised
prospeclively The areas involving significant estimales or judgements are

(a) Impairment of goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units (“CGU's") according to applicable business aperations CGUs for the
purposes of impaimment testing are.

1. UK — Personal Injury Law ("SGL PI")
2 UK - General Law ("SGI. GL")
3 Slater Gordon Solubons ("SGS")

During the current financial year the Group acquired several new entities within the UK, as a result of the significant
geographical expansion of the Group and expanston of businass activities, additional CGUs have been identified and
the Group now allocates the UK subsidianes into two CGUs  SGS has baen identified as its own CGU due to the
different revenue streams and independent cash flows

Determming whether goodwill 15 impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of the cash generating unds to
which goodwill has been allocated The value In use calculation requires management to estimate the future cash
flows expected lo arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate prasent value
Where the actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material impalrment loss may anse. Refer {o Nata 11

(k) Work in progress (*WIP™)

WIP is the balance of cases nol yet billed at the end of the reporting penod The Group measuras WIP based on tha
estimated fees likely to be rendered to the client multiplied by the percentage slage of complelion at the reporting
date adjusted for the probability of success To determine the probability of success of a case the Group lakes into
account past history of similar cases and a level of judgement 1s required based on experience and historical
performance of similar matiers Refer to Note 8

The stage of complebon valuation methodology incorporates besl estimates of expected revenue and the percentage
of total services compleled lo date The expected revenue is based on the expected fee for the nature of the legal
sarvice provided with reference to internal and extemal (where available) histoncal and forecast fee levels. The
parcentage of completion and probability of success 1s made with reference to intermal and external (where available)
information and expenence, and having regard to where a file Is in its hife cycle

The Group conducts detailed reviaws of all case files on a half-yearly basis and rewvises calculations based on
estimales of revenue and stage of completion as necessary While the Group remains salisfied that the valuation
methodology applied to work in progress 1s robust and supported by historical trends, it acknowladges that the actual
amount billed may vary from the estimated amounls previously recognised However, the Group does not anbcipate
any matenal vanation in the amounts recognised

In addition, when rew businesses are acquired, there is a transition period during which time the Group's praclices
and procedures are embedded into the operations of the new businaess Therefore the valuation of work in progress
acquired in a business comtnation may be adjusted during the period of prowisional accounting for the acquisitton

{c) Provisional accounting

Provistonal accounting is applied by the Group to account for business combinations when the initial accounting 1s
incomplete at the end of the reporting period. By its nature provisional accounting involves estimates and judgements
based on the information available to the Group at the end of the reporting penod, while it continues to seek
information about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date

{d) Income tax

Deferred tax assets and liabillies are based on the assumption thatl no adverse change will accur in the income tax
legisiation in the UK and the anticipation that the Group wifl denve sufficient fulure assessable income to enable the
benefit lo be realised and comply with the conditions of deductibility imposed by the law.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that management considers
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available to utlise those temporary differences Refer to Note 5
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Note 2: Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements {continued)

(e) Fair value measurements

A number of the Group's accounting palicies and disclosures require the measurement of fair vatues, for bath
financial and non-financial assets and habities

Whan measunng the fair value of an assel or a habibty, the Group uses observable market data as far as possible
Fair valuas are categorisad into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation
techniques as follows

+ Lavel 1' quoled pnces (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilihes that the entity can access at
the measurement date,

e Lavel 2 inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are abservable for the asset or liability,
either directly or Indirectly, and

e Level 3 inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data.

If the Inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a hability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy,
then the fair value measurement is categonsed in is entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the
lowest level input that Is significant to the entire measurement

For assets and itabilifies that are recogmsed in the financial statements at fair value on a recumnng basis,
the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole)
al the end of each reporting period

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring falr values Is Included in the following Notes
« Note 23 - Share-basad payment arrangements

+ Note 28 — Businass cambinations

» Note 29 - Financial isk management

+ Note 30 — Far value measurementis

{f) Determination and fair value of intangibles in a business comblination

The fair vatue of customer relationships acquired in a business combination is determined using the mulli-penod
excess eamings method ("MEEM") whilst the fair value of trademarks acquired in a business combination 13 based on
a relief from royalies approach These methods raquire estimates by management of future income streams,
apphcable royatty rates and discount rates Refer to Note 28

(g} Principafl varsus agent
SGS Motor Services provides car hire and repair services for not at fault clients, and the Group acts as a pnncipal

= Although the services are provided by third party suppliers, the Group has the pnmary responsibility to ensure that
the services have been delivered to the clients

+ The Group cannot vary the pnces set by the supplier, as it is governed by an industry framework

+ The Group collects the revenue from the customer and bears all credit risk.

Revenue resulting from car hire and repair services within SGS Motor Services are recognised on a gross basis
(h) Provislon for solicltor liabllity

Provision for solicitor fiabilty claims relates to open claims and potential future claims as identified at the end of the
reporting period Estimates of the provision are determined based on historical data, taking into account the nature of
the existing claim and expected reimbursed expense will be included The provision determined Includes the
estmated maximum amount payable by the Group Refer to Note 15
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Note 3: Revenue

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Fee Revenue Unaudited
Rendenng of services 127,347 90,839
Net movement in WIP 15,587 10,778
142,934 101,717
Services revenue
Ancillary Revenue 8,085 -
Commission Revenus 583 -
Services - Nen Legal 2,184 -
Total services revenue 10,852 -
Gain from bargain purchase 28 11,709 8,733
Other Income
Interest 145 138
Other 2,446 1,141
2,591 1,279
Note 4: Profit from Continuing Activities
Note 2015 2014
£°000 £'000
Finance costs expense Unaudited
Interest on bank overdrafl and loans 4,998 3778
Interest on deferred consideration payable to vendor on acquisitions 561 802
Interest on obligations under hire purchases 48 33
5,607 4,613
Depreciation and amortisation of non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8ot 1,121
Software development 394 65
Trademarks 959 793
2,244 1,979
Cost of sales
Ancillary revenug 7,681 -
Commission revenue 1 -
Rendenng of sarvices — non-legal 1,150 -
8,832 -
Bad and doubtful debts
Bad and doubtful debts 2,644 1,491
Bad and doubtful debts - Services 1 -
2,645 1,491
Other Expansas
Management Fees 2,827 -
Staff related 1,922 1,700
Facility 1,342 K3
Sundry 88 673
6,179 2,714
Salaries and employee benefit expense
Staff costs 64,560 46,661
Share based payments expense 356 -
Post-employmant benefils 1,209 -
66,125 46,661
Payments to former owners
Share based payment expense to former owners 3,6 3,035
2,936 2,061

Payments to former owners
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Note 5: Income Tax

2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Income tax expense
Cument tax 1,917 3,229
Defemred tax 3,847 651
Adjustment for current tax relating to pnor periods {374) (24)
5,390 3,856
The prima facie tax payable on profit before tax differs from the income tax
expense as follows: {245,820) 20,369
Al the statutory income tax rate of 20 75% (2014 unaudited- 22.5%) (51,008) 4,583
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible/{taxable) in calculating taxable income:
Goodwill impaiment non-deductible 55,830 -
Bargain gain non-taxable {2,430) {1 965)
Other non-aliowable tems 3,361 1.487
Non-assessable items - {230)
5,753 3,815
Adjustments in respect of pnor periads (373) 54
Difference in overseas tax rate (113) -
Deferred tax assets not recagnised 546 -
Other {423) (13}
Income lax expense 5,380 3,856

In the Budget on 8 July 2015, the Chancellor announced reductions in the corporation tax rate from 20% to 19% from
1 Apnl 2017 and to 18% from 1 Apnl 2020. These rates were substantively enacted on 26 October 2015 This wili

reduce the company's future currant tax charge accordingly.

In additron, the Govemment in the Budget of 16 March 2016 announced its intention to further reduce the UK

corporation tax rate to 17% from 1 Apn! 2020 The leg:slation dealing with the reduction in rates will be included in

future Finance Acts

SLATER & GORDON (UK} 1 LIMITED

Page 31




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 5: Income Tax (continued)

Unrecognised deferrad tax assets

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in raspect of the following items, because it is not probable that future
taxable profil will be available against which the Group can use the benefits therefrom

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Deductible temporary differences - -
Tax losses 76,000 -
76,000 -
Deferred tax relates to the following
2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Pravision for impairment - 74
Property, plant and equipment 123 a5
Maltese refundable tax credit 6,347
Other a0 57
Revenua lossas camied farward 16,380 -
Deduchble goadwll 4,020 4,318
Work in progress {17,437 (10,811)
Intangibles (4,956) {506)
Net defarred tax assets/{ilabilities) 4,567 (6,773)
Reflected in the statement of financia! position as follows
Deferred tax assels 18,190 -
Daeferred tax liabilities (13,623) {6,773)
Net deferred tax asseats/(liabllities) 4,567 {6,773)
Note 6: Cash
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Note Unaudited
Cash al bank 20(a) 39,158 7,371

As at 30 June 2015 cash includes an amount of £1,612,093 hald in escrow on behalf of the Company by soliciiors in

respect of an acquisiton

The unublised bank facilites at 30 June 2015 were £73,855,000

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 LIMITED

Page 32



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 7: Receivables

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Current Unaudited
Trade deblors 146,448 32,446
Impairment of trade debters (37,587} {2,460)
108,861 29,986
Disbursements 119,387 25,894
Allowance for non-recovery 2,906 {274)
122,293 25,620
Other receivables 1,599 136
232,753 55,742
Non-current
Dishursements 37.621 19,129
Allowance for non-recovery (4,698) (1,096)
32,923 18,033
Balance at end of the year 265,676 73,775
Note 8: Work in Progress
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Current Unaudited
Non-persenat injury 4,526 6,177
Personal injury 150,087 50,488
154,623 56,665
Non-current
Personal injury 67,994 44,320
67,994 44,320
Note 9: Other Current Assets
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Current Unaudited
Prepaymenis 6,445 3,089
Other current assels 3,403 728
9,848 3,817
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Note 10: Property, Plant and Equipment

2015 2014

£'000 £'000

Note Unaudited

Fixtures & fittings at cost 22,688 8,556
Less accumulated deprecation {13,451) {5.643)
10{a) 9,237 2,913

Land and bulldings at cost 147 -
Less accumulated depreciation - -
10{b} 147 -

9,384 2913

Total plant and equipment

Movements in carrying amounts

Movement In the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginming and the end of

the cumrent financial year;

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
(a) Fixtures & fittings

Balance at the beginning of the year 2913 1,747
Addihons 5,830 1,424
Additions through acquisition of entihes 2,437 926
Reclassification of plant and equipment (1,044) -
Depreciation expense (8391} {1.121)
Disposals (8) {63)
Camying amount at end of year 9,237 2.913

(b) Land and bulldings
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Additions through acquisition of enlites 76 -
Reclassification of buildings 71 .
147 -

Carrying amount at end of year
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Note 11: Intangible Assets

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Goodwill — at cost 541,405 28,842
Accumulated impafrment {269,062) -
Net camying amount 11{a) 272,343 28,842
Software development - at cost 14,946 734
Accumulated amortisation {7,280} {380)
Nel camyng amount 11(b) 7,666 354
Trademarks- at cost 22718 2,278
Accumulated amortisation (1,752) (793)
Net carrying amount 11(c) 526 1,485
Brand names — at cost 24,253 953
Accumulated Impairment loss - -
Net carrying amount 11(d) 24 253 953
304,788 31,634

Total Intangible assels

Movemants In carrying amount

Movement in the canying amounts for each class of intangible assets batween the beginning and the end of the current

financial year

2015 2014
Note £000 £'000
Unzaudited
{a) Goodwilli
Opening net book amount 28,842 23,007
Additions In respect of business combinations 28 512,563 5,835
Impairment (269,062) -
Ciosing net book value 272,343 28,842
(b) Software development
Opening net book amount 354 92
Additions 4,845 7
Additions in respect of business combinations 28 1,588 10
Reclassification from plant and equipmsnt 973 -
Amortisation expense (394) {65}
Closing net book value 7,666 354
{c) Trademarks
Opeaning nel book amount 1,485 1,678
Additions in respect of business combinations 28 - 600
Amortisation expense {959) (793)
Closing net book value 526 1,485
(d) Brand names
Opening net book amount 953 953
Addilions In respect of business combinations 23,300 -
24,253 953

Closmg net book value
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Note 11: Intangible Assets (Continued)

Goodwill and indefinite Iife inlangibles acquired through business combinations have been allocated to individual
cash generating units ("CGUs") in the UK business for the purposes of impairment testing being the Personal Injury
Law and General Law division ("SGL") and SGS

The recoverable amount of goodwill and Indefinite life intangbles allocated to each of the CGUs has been determined
based on a value in use calculation as required by IAS 36 Impairment of Assels This uses financial budgets and
cash flow projections approved by senior management covenng a five year period

The value in use is compared to the net carrying amount of the CGU If the calculated value in use exceeds the net
carrying amount, no impairment loss is recorded

Key assumptions used in value in use calculations and sensitivity to changes in assumptions

The Group performed ils annual impairment test as at 30 June 2015 and a reassessment at 31 December 2015, The
Group is sensitive to the recovery of fees in its tegal business, and the velocity of the resolution of those files In
performing the value-in-use calculations for each CGL, the Group has applied post-tax discount rates to discount the
forecast future post-lax cash flows

The key assumplions used in the estimation of the recoverable amounl are set out below*

. Average fees recoverable for legal matters,
. Avsrage fle velocity for legal matters, and
. Cost of capital and discount rate used,

Average fees recoverable for legal malfers

Average fees recoverable have been based upon an analysis of histoncal fee events in each of those practice areas,
in conjunction with estimated fees of existing matters

Individually each of the practice group's average fee levels is immatenal to the Group result, however should there be
a materal negative impact upon the average fee recoverable of matters across a number of practice groups in each
Junsdiction thts could have a material impact upon the impaiment analysis

Sensllivity analysis has been conducted on the average fees recoverable for each of the CGUs, a reasonable level of
negatve movement in the average fees recoverable is unlikely to give nse to additional impairment to any of the
CGUs

Average life velocity for legatl matiers

The settiement profile of legal matlers has been based upon the average settlement penod for matters for each
jurisdiction and practice area

The valocity of settlement of legal matters has an impact upon the sensitmvity analysis Individually a slowing of file
velocity in a practice area Is immatenal, however should there be a matenal negative impact on the settiement penod
of matters across a number of practice groups and jurisdictions this could have a negative impact upon the estimated
future value of the CGU on a nel present value basis due to the negative Impact upon cash flows

Sensitinty analysis has been conducted on the average velocity of matters in each of the CGUs and a reasonable
tevel of negative mavement in the settlement penod for matters is unlkely to give nse to addibonal impairment to any
of the CGUs

Cost of capital and discount rale used

Cost of capital has been assessed per CGU. Discount rates represent the current market assessment of the nsks
specific to each CGU, taking into consideration the time value of money and individual nsks of the underlying assels
that have been incorporated in the cash fow astimates

The discount rate has been adjusted lo be a post-tax rate because in performing the value in use calculations for
each CGU the Group has used forecast future atinbutable post-tax cash flows

The discount rate calculation is based on the specific circumstances of the Group and its operating segments and 15
derivad from its weighted average cost of capital (“WACC") The WACC takes into account both debt and equity The
cost of equity is denved from the expected retum on investment to the Group's investors The cost of debt is based
on the Inlerest-beanng bormowings the Group 15 obliged to service CGU specific nsk 1s incorporated by applying
individual beta factors and additional asset specific risk premium where appropnate. The factars that compnse the
WACC are evaluated annually based on publicly available market data Adjustments to the discount rate are made
having regard to the specific amount and timing of the future tax flows in order to reflect an appropriate post-tax
discount rate

For the UK PIL. UK GL and SGS CGUs a post-tax cost of capital of 9.25% has been applied This cost of capilal has
been assessed with raference to the Company’s weighted average cost of capital and independent third party
analysis of its cost of capital This cost of capilal was utiised as the Company's parent has observable market data
to allow an appropnate assessment of its cost of capidal as a listed company on the Australian Stock Exchange
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Note 11: Intangible Assets (Continued)

United Kingdom- Personal Injury Law

The recoverable amount of the UK — PIL CGU has been determined based on a value in usa calculabion using cash
flow projections from the financial forecasts approved by senior management covering a five year penod

A 5 00% (2014 unauditad* 6 B0%) nominal growth rate has been applied to the FY 16 forecast for the penods FY17 to
FY20 with a long term nominal growth rate adopted of 2 50%

The growth rates beyond the 5 year period have been determined with reference to Terecast inflation rates, population
and industry growth rates :

The projected cash flows have been updated to reflect the acquisitions of Walker Smith Way, Leo Abse & Cohen and
the personal injuries practice of Flint Bishop in FY'15, increased marketing in the Uniled Kingdom for the Slater and
Gordon brand which has led lo increased brand recognition and growth achieved in the Personal Injuries practice
groups since acquisition

The posi-lax discount rate apphed to cash flow projectons is 9.25% (2014 unaudited 9.10%)

Sensiivity analysis has been conducted on the key assumptions and a reasonable level of negative movement in
each assumption does not cause impairment to the CGU

United Kingdom — General Law

The recoverable amount of the United Kingdom — GL CGU has been determined based on a value in use calculation
using cash flow projectons from the financial forecasts approved by senior management covenng a five year period

An 8 00% (2014 unaudited & 80%) nominat growth rate has been applied lo the FY 16 forecast for the periods FY17
to FY20 with a long term nominal growth rate adopted of 2 50%.

The growth rates beyond the 5 year penod have been determined with reference to forecastinflation rates, population
and industry growth rates

The projected cash flows have been updaled to reflect the acquisition of Walker Smith Way, increased marketing in
the United Kingdom for the Slater and Gordon brand which has led to increased brand recognition, in addition to
growth achieved in the General Law practice groups since acquisition.

The post-tax discount rate apphed to cash flow projectans is 9.25% (2014 unaudited 9 10%)

Sensitivity analysis has been conducled on the key assumptions and a reasonable level of negative movement in
each assumption does not cause impairment to the CGU

Slater Gordon Solutions

The recoverable amount of Slater and Gordon Solutions ("SGS™) CGU as at 30 June 2015 has been determmed
based on a value in use calculation using approved forecasts covering a penod of 5 years. Cash flows beyond &
years were subject to a long term nominal growth rate of 2 5% with reference to forecast infiation rates, population
and industry growth rates

The posi-tax discount rate applied to cash flow projections 15 9 25%

This impalmaent calculation, applied as at 31 December 2015 in connection with the Group's half year reporting,
indicates tofal impairment of £401 6m However, the forecas!s that were used in the value in use calculation took
account of proposed changes to UK law in relation to personal injury clams below £5,000 which were announced by
the Chanceltor of the Exchaquer in November 2015 The impairment relating to these proposed changes to UX law,
and other changes arising since 30 June 2015, has been assessed as compnsing £132 5m of the total impairment of
£401 Bm, with the balance of £269,1m being recorded as at 30 June 2015
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Note 12: Payables

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
Current
Unsecured habilities
Trade credilors and accruals 100,182 40,985
Legal creditors 147,225 23,701
Intercompany creditors 69,674 63,330
Vendor liabilbes — acquisitions 6,159 5,678
323,240 133,694
Non-current
Vendor liabililes — acquisitions - 2,561
Note 13: Borrowings
Note 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Current
Secured
Cash advances - bills of exchange - 4,000
Finance lease liability 100 230
100 4,230
Non-current
Secured
Cash advances - bills of exchange 307,760 40,300
Finance lease liability 48 144
307,808 40,444

The Group leases certain of its fixed assets under finance leases The lease terms range from 3 to 10 years (2014
unaudited* 3 to 10 years) The Group has options to purchase the equipment for a nominal amount at the end of the
lease terms The Group's obligations under finance leases are securad by the lessors’ tille to the leased assets

Interest rates underlying all obligations under finance leases are fixed at respective contract rates ranging from 3 20%
to 7 43% (2014 unaudited 3.96% to 9 25%) per annum

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Present Present
Future value of Future value of
minimum minmum Minimum minmum
lease lease lease lease
payment Interest payment payment Interest paymenit
Within one year 104 4) 100 240 {10) 230
One year or later and not later

than five years 49 ()] 48 147 (3) 144
Greater than five years - - - - - -
153 {5) 148 387 {13} 374
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Note 14: Other Current Liabilities

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Current
Unsacured
LLP member capital cantributions 5,352 5,600
5352 5,600
Note 15: Provisions
Current
Onerous Deferred Solicitors
Lease Consideration Liability Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013 {unaudited) - - - -
Charged - 2,061 - 2,061
Balance as at 30 June 2014 (unaudited) - 2,061 - 2,061
Charged 1,502 965 1,114 3,581
Utilised (301) (1,473) - (1,774)
Business combination - - 567 567
Balance as at 30 June 2015 1,201 1,553 1,681 4,435
Non-current
Onerous
Lease Dilapidations Totat
£000 £'000 £'000
Balance as at 1 July 2013 {unaudited) . 278 279
Charged - 290 290
Business combination . 312 312
Utilised - - -
Balance as at 3¢ June 2014 (unaudited) - 881 881
Charged 1,939 1.421 3,360
Business combination - 1,843 1,843
Balance as at 30 June 2015 1,939 4,145 6,084
Note 16: Contributed Equity
2015 2015 2014 2014
Shares £'000 Shares £'000
unaudited unaudited
Ordinary shares fully paid 448,170 448,170 - -
Balance at end of the year 448,170 448,170 - -
2015 2015 2014 2014
Movement in Ordinary Share Capital Sharas £000 Shares £'000
Unaudited Unaudited
Balance at the beginning of the year - - 15 15
Issuad during the year
Shares issued at par and fully paid 448,170 448,170 . -
Less capiial raising costs, net of tax - - {75} {75)
Balance at end of the year 448,170 448,170 - -
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Note 17: Reserves

2015 2014

£'000 £'000

Unaudited

Cash flow hedging reserve 176 145
176 145

Movements in carrying amount

Movement in the camying amounts for sach class of reserve between the beginning and the end of the current financial

year
(a) Cash flow hedging reserve
Balance at the beginning of Lthe year 145 35
Loss recognised on interest rate hedges, net of tax 3 110
Balance at the end of the year 176 145
Nature and purpose of reserves
Cash flow hedging reserve
The cash flow hedging resarve reprasents the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging
mstruments related to hedge transactions that have not yet occumred, net of tax
Note 18: Accumulated Losses
2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Retained profits/Accumulated losses
Balance at the beginning of year 23,199 6.808
Net (loss)/profit attributable to ordinaty equity holders (251,345) 16,391
Total avallable for appropnation {228,146} 23,199
Diidends paid - -
Balance at end of year (228,146) 23,199
Note 19: Non-Controlling Interests
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Interest in
Reserves 130 8
Retained profits 135 122
Balance at end of year 265 130
(a) Non-controlling interests
Balance at the beginrung of the year 130 8
Non-controlling interest share in net profit afler tax 135 122
Balance at the end of the year 265 130
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Note 20: Cash Flow Information
Note 2015
£'000

2014
£'000
Unaudited

{a) Reconcillation of cash

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and at call deposits with banks
or financtal institutions, investments in money market instruments matunng within less than three months and net of bank

overdrafls

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the consolidated statement of cash flows 15 recanciled to the related

itemns in the statement of financial position as follows

Cash on hand [ 39,159 7,371
39,159 7.3M1
(b} Reconcliliation of cash flow from operations with profit after income tax
(Loss)Profit before income tax {245,820) 20,369
Income tax payable (5,390) (3,856)
({Loss)/Profit after income tax {251,210) 16,513
Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities
Depraciation & Amortisation 4 2,244 1,979
Goodwill Amortisation 269,062 -
Share Based Payments Expense 4 4,272 3,035
Accrual for payments to former owners 4 2,996 2,061
Costs associated with acquisition 5,525 2,074
Notional interest on Deferred Consideration 4 561 802
Gain on bargain purchase (11,709) (8.733)
Changes in assels and habiltres
Recelvables (21,037} 706
Other Assets {1,308} {167)
Plant and Equipment 10 (10,661)
Work In progress {19,738} 5,628
Payables 19,878 149
Income tax payable (5,059) {2,104)
Deferred taxes 8,461 4,784
Provisions 1,253 885
Cash flows from operations 4,201 16,951
Note 21: Commitments and Contingencies
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

Operating lease and non-cancellable contracts

Non-cancellable operaling leases and commiiments (including rental of office space) contracted but no! capitalised in the

consolidated financlal statements

Within one year 7,285 3,161
One year or later and not later than five years 21,216 5,539
Greater than five years 28,402 275

56,803 8,975
Bank guarantees in respect of rental properties and acquisitions 7.675 2,780
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Note 21: Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

The Group Is party to a £420,000,000 syndicated faciity agreement dated 29 May 2015 pursuant to which its ultimate
parent company, Slater and Gordon Limited, is a borrower (the "Faciity Agreement”) Pursuant to the terms of the
Facility Agreement, the Company has given a cross-guarantee (along with other Group Companies) in relation to all
habilities cutstanding under the Facility Agreement in favour of the Finance Parties (as defined under the Facility
Agreement} The Company is also party lo a debenture dated 29 May 2015 (the “Debenture”} pursuant to which the
Company {together with other Group Companies) cavenants with Westpac Banking Association {(acting as Secunty
Trustaa for Itself and the Secured Parties (as defined in the Debenture)) that it will on demand pay all liabilities
outstanding under the Facility Agreement (and associaled finance documents) when they are dug and payable and
grants secunty over all of its assets in favour of Westpac Banking Association (actng as Secunty Trustee for itself
and the Secured Partias)

Note 22: Key Management Personnel Compensations

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

Compensation by Category
Short-term employment benefits 1,577 1,307
Post-employment benefits 26 49
Other benefits 39 14
1,642 1,370

Note 23: Share-Based Payment Arrangements

Slater & Gordon Limited introduced a broad based ‘share save’ offer to all employees and a new Employee Equity
Incentive Plan ("EIP") which was approved by the shareholders of Slater & Gorden Limited at the 2014 Annual

General Meeting (“AGM")
Employee equity incentive ptan {“EIP")

The plan incorporates a tax-approved scheme lo employees in the UK The Plan gives the Group’s employees the
opportunity to acquire shares in Slater & Gordon Limited Employees can make contributions from their pre-tax salary
to acquire £375 (max) worth of shares. Such employee conlributions are matched by the Group with a free shars for
every share purchased by the employee All employeas of the Group in the UK with at {east 6 months service as at
14 November 2014 are entitled to participate in this Plan Shares acquired under this plan will be held in trust by
MME&K Share Plan Trustee Lid for a penod of 5 years from the date of acquisition

Execulive equily incentive plan

The plan introduces an ownership-based compensation scheme for executives and senior employees In Oclober
2014, Slater & Gordon Limited's shareholders approved tha S+G Executive Equity Incentive Schems under which
grants of performance rights have been made The EIP repiaces the existing Employee Ownership Plan {("EOP"),
without prejudice o the nghts of cumrent participants in the EOP

Parformance rights are granted for no consideration. Under the scheme each performance nght cames an
entitlement to one fully paid ordinary shars in Slater & Gordon Limited subject to satisfaction of performance hurdles
and/or continued employment at an exercise price of nll These executives and senior employees are not entilled to
vole or receive any dividends or attend the meeting of the sharehalders dunng the vesting penod Performanca nghts
may not be transferred, disposad or pledged as secunty If the executive ceases 1o be employed by the Group within
the vasting period, the nghts will be forfeited, except in limited circumstances that are approved by the Board,

The performance hurdies are based on the following.

» Tolal Shareholder Return (TSR} Outperformance Hurdle — This performance hurdle 15 based on Slater & Gordon
Limiled's total shareholder retum (TSR) against the TSR of the constituent companies withun the S&P/ASX 300
index (excluding resources) over the Measurement Penod The performance penod shall be the period from 1
Septembar 2014 to 31 August 2017,

e Compound Annual Growth Rate in Eamings per Share (CAGR EPS) Hurdle - This performance hurdle is based
on the Slater & Gordon Limited's Compound Annual Grawth Rate in Eamings per Share over the Measurement
Panod

» Compound Annual Growth Rate in Regionai EBITDA (CAGR EBITDA) Hurdle — This performance hurdie is based
on the designated Region’s Compound Annual Growth Rate in EBITDA over the Measurement Perlod
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Note 23: Share-Based Payment Arrangements (continued)
The performance conditions applying to the latest grant (FY15) were as follows

CAGR EPS Hurdle TSR Outperformance
{Group Diraectors only) CAGR EPS Hurdle Hurdla CAGR EBITDA
% of % of % of
equity to agquity to equity to % of equity
Performance  vest Performance vest Performance vest Performance to vest
< 50th
< 10% 0% < 7% 0% percentile 0% <15% 0%
50% to 50% to 50% to 50% to
100% 100% pro- 50th to 75th 100% 100% pro-
10% to 15% pro-rata 7% to 10% rata percentile pro-rata 15% to 20% rata
» 75th
> 15% 100% > 10% 100% percentile 100% > 20% 100%

Any performance nghis not vested at the end of the performance penod are forfeited.

The far value of services received in retum for the performance rights granted Is measured by reference to the
average of volume weighted average price of ardinary shares on each of 5, 10, 15 and 20 days immediately
preceding the grant date The weighted average fair valuas at grant date are determined using a fair valuation model
which reflects the fact that vesting of the shares is dependent on meeting performance cnteria based on TSR The
vesting of the shares is also subject (o non-market condibons but thase are not taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of the sarvices received Tha assessed fair value of parformance rights grantad under this

scheme as remuneration is allocated equally over the penod from grant date to vesting date
The key terms and conditions related to the performance nghts granted under this plan are as follows

Performance Fair value

Contractual life of

Grant date/lemployee entitied rights ofrights at  Vesting conditions* performance
granted Grant date rights
Group Executives in the UK (12 44,000 2 4799 50% subject to TSR 3 years
Deacember 2014) Outperformance hurdle
and 50% subject to
CAGR EPS hurdle
Regional Executives in the UK (12 152,000 6 1997 50% subject to TSR Jyears
December 2014) Qutperformance hurdle
and 50% subject to
CAGR EPS hurdle
*All performance rights include 3 years' service condition from grant dale
Number of rights granted
Balance at Granted durin Vested Forfeited Balance at Exercisable
Grant date beginning the vear 9 duringthe duringthe endofthe atend ofthe
of the year ye year year year year
31 October 2014 - 44,000 - - 44,000 -
12 December 2014 - 152,000 - - 152,000 -

Share-based payment expenses recognised in profit or loss are disclosed in Note 4
Share based paymsnt arrangements to former owners

The Group has changed its accounting treatment of deferrad consideration payable for the acquisition of legal service
practices Arrangements that include contingent consideration 1o vendors of the business that are subject to so-called
“bad leaver’ provisions were previously considered as part of the consideration paid or payable for the business

combination

Included in the terms of a numbar of purchase agreements entered info by the Group 1S an arrangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to and/or the retention of share-based cansideration by the vendors of acquired
entities 15 contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the Group for a defined period If a vendor ceases to
remain with the Group far the prescribed penod, the vendor may forfeit its entitlement to payment of the cash

consideration and/or its ability to retain ils share-based consideration, at the discration of the Group

These arrangements are now treated as a share-based payment transaction with the former owners The transaction
is measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granled and then recognised as an expensa over the vesting
penod as agreed per each contract. The relevant expense Is disclosed in the statement of comprehensive income
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Note 24: Auditor's Remuneration

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
Amounts received or due and recelvable by network firms of Baker Tilly
UK LLP:
An audit of the financial report of the Group and review of statutory accounts - 129
Other assurance services - -
- 129
Other auditors — Ernst & Young LLP.
An audil of the financial reports of the subsidianes of the Company and review 161
of statutory accounts -
Due diligence invesligations 2 d
163 -
Total audltor's remuneration 163 129

Note 25: Related Party Disclosures

Slater & Gordon (UK) 1 Limited is taking advantage of the exemptlon granted under Financial Reporiing Standard
No 8 "Related Party Transactions”, not to disctose transactions with wholly owned group companies which are related

parties

For 2015, £156,963,715 (2014 unaudited £103,626,941) is owed to the corporate member Slater & Gordon (UK} 1

Lirmted for loans and share of profit by S & G (UK) LLP
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Note 26: Group Entities

The following subsidianas are axempt from audit requirements under section 479A of the Comparnies Act 2006
relating to subsidiary companies except as noted below

2015 2014

1n%g$‘;g:;n Company Number .,‘f.’;":;i{"}'lfi,‘; |rm§ﬁ2/i.3
Controlled entities
New Claims Direci Limited United Kingdom 4432180 100 100
4 Legal Limited United Kingdom 6466579 100 100
4 Legal Solutions Limited United Kingdom 8492865 100 100
Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP™ United Kingdom 0C371153 100 100
Adroit Financial Planning Limited™ United Kingdom 7980535 100 100
Slater Gardon Trust Corporation Limited
previously known as Pannone Trust United Kingdom 6185633 100 100
Corporation Limited
Entitres collectively raferred to as Slater Gordon Solulions
ISaaS Technology Limited United Kingdom 7434692 100 .
Compass Costs Consultants Lid United Kingdom 4265483 100 -
Intetligent Clarms Management Limiled United Kingdom 5658734 100 -
Mobite Doctors Group Limiled United Kingdom 5343361 100 -
Medicl Legal Linuted United Kingdom 4266208 100 -
Mobile Doctors Solutions Limited United Kingdom 4215291 100 .
Mobile Doctors Limited™ United Kingdom 2446392 100 -
MDL Med:cal Adminustration Ltd United Kingdom 3688229 100 -
React & Recover Medical Group Limited Umited Kingdom 7316438 100 -
Recover Healtheare Limied Urited Kingdom 6836625 100 -
Reacl Medical Reparting Limited United Kingdom 6872536 100 -
React Medical Management Limited United Kingdom 7315629 100 -
Medicalaw Limited United Kingdom 3447569 100 -
Abstract Legal Holdings Limited United Kingdom 5107527 100 -
Accident Advice Helplne Direct Limilad United Kingdom 5107417 100 .
trfg;;:acdmes Managemsant & Services United Kingdom 5340220 100 .
Fast Track PPI Limited Umited Kingdom B012611 100 -
Access to Compensatien Limited Uniled Kingdom 5107368 100 -
Cab Claims Limited United Kingdom 5126239 100 -
Liberty Protect Limited United Kingdom 5657846 100 -
Claim4 Limited United Kingdom 5123360 100 -
Accdent Advice Halpline Limiled United Kingdom 5121321 100 -
Claim 103 Limiled Unlted Kingdom 5066798 100 -
e e ® \nSurance Management United Kingdom 5121320 100 .
Sentine! Afiance Limited United Kingdom 5107418 100 -
Accident Advice (1A} Limited Umted Kingdom 5141227 100 -
Slater Gordon Soluttons Legal Limited
previously known as Quindell Legal United Kingdom 7931918 100 -
Services Limited™
Quindell ACH Limded United Kingdom 8586650 100 -
ACH Group Management Limited United Kingdom 6962193 100 -
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Note 26: Group Entities (continued)

2015 2014
Country of Company Ownership Ownarship
incorporation Number Interest (%) Interest (%)

Cantrolied entities (continued)

Entities collectively referred o as Siater Gordon Solutions {continued)

ACH Access Legal Limited

ACH Claims Limited

ACH Media Solutions Limifed
ACH Medical Limited

ACH Broker Services Ltd

ACH Quota Me Cover Me Limited

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Crusader Assistance Group Holdings Limited United Kingdom

Accident & Equity Limited
Crusader Group Holdings Limited
Centunon Uninsured Loss Recavery Services

Limited

Equ-Medical Reports Limited

Equ Rehab Limited
Crusader Uninsured Loss Recovery Service

Limiled

Crusader Connect Limited

SGS Businass Process Services (UK)
Limited previously known as Quindelt
Business Process Services (UK) Limited™

Colegals Vehicle Hire Limited
Colegale Accident Assistance Lid
Auto Indemnity {(UK) Limited

Overland Limited

Overtand Heaith Limited
Overland Malta (Trading) Limited
Overland Legal Limited*®
Propearty Homa Buyers Limited®

*Erttities under voluntary liquidation since November 2014

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom

United Kingdom
United Kingdom

Umited Kingdom
Umited Kingdom
United Kingdom
United Kingdom
Malla
Malta

Malta
Malta

Malta

8101562

8085736
08101607
08085771
08403008
08101551
06502635

05264519
05684182

04272317
04830506
04872341

02918598
06777462

03851175
01877766
03700683
02121818
C43412
C49864
C46589
C43415
C49865

100
100
100
100
100

100
100

100
100

100
100
100

100
100

100
100
100
100
100
100
100

75

**Not exampl from oudil requiremants under section 480A of the Companies Act 2006 relating to subsidlary companies

SLATER & GORDON (UK) 1 UMITED

Page 46



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 27: Capital Management

For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes 1ssued capital, and all other equity reserves
atinbutable to the equity holders of lhe parent The pnmary objective of the Group's capital management s to
maximise the shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in fight of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of {he financial covenants To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
diwdend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares The Group monitors capital
using a geanng ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Group's aim s to keep the gearing
ratio betwean 30% and 40% in future periods The Group includes within nat debt, inlerest beanng loans and
borrowings, rade and other payables, less cash and shorl-term depasits

2015 2014 !
£ £
Unaudited |
Interest beanng loans 307,908 44,674
Trade and other payablas 176,017 109,993
Less cash and short-term deposits {39,159) (7,371)
Net Debt 444,765 147,296
Equity 219,848 23,054 |
Capital and net debt 664,613 170,350 !
Geanng Ratio 31% 135%

Note 28: Business Combinations

The Group has reassessed Its accounting treatment of defarred consideration payable in the context of its acquisition
of legal service practices This reassessment has taken Inlo account an analysis of histoncal acquisitions in Australia
and the Uruted Kingdom where cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor principals of businesses
acquired by the Group is deferred

Historically, alt cash payments and share 1ssues to vendors, whether restrained, deferrad, contingent or otherwise,
have been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisition

The Group has now carefully considered the apprapnate treatment of these payments In accordance with IFRS 3(r)
Business Combinations with regard to the treatment of specific components of deferred consideration

An assessment has been made in relation to those arrangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of
the businass that are subject to so-called "bad leaver” provisions

Included in the terms of a number of purchase agreements enferad into by the Group is an amangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration te and/or the retention of share-based consideration by the vendors of acquired
entiies is contingent upon the relevant vendars remaining with the Group for a defined penod If a vendor ceases lo
remain with the Group for the prescribed periad, the vendor may forfeit ils entitement to payment of the cash
consideratwan and/or s ability to retan its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the Group

We now take the view that such ammangements will be deemed to be *"separale transachons” for accounting purposes,
the effect of which [s that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed in accordance with other
apphcable Intemahanal Financlal Accounting Standards

Acqulsition of business — Slater Gordon Sclutions (SGS) (provisionally accountad)

On 29 May 2015 the Group acquired SGS from Quindell Plc. SGS is comprised of 52 legal entibes incorporated in
the UK and Malta as outiined in Note 26

The pnncipal activities of SGS are:

| First nolification of toss ("FNOL”) services for vanous partner organisations, including insurance brokers,
insurers, matonng orgamisations and vehicle manufacturers Thesa services include the faciltation of vahicle
retrieval, repair and replacement vehicle hire for not at fault drivers,

] Conducting claims on behalf of not at fault parties to road traffic acaidents (*RTA™), including credit hire, repair
and personal injury claims

SLATER & GORDON {UK) 1 LIMITED
Page 47




Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2015

Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acquisition of business — Slater Gordon Solutions (SGS) (provisionally accounted) (continued)

n Conducting claims on behatf of individuals injured m the course of employmant or in a public place {"EL/PL")
One species of employers' liability claim that SGS s cumrently conducbng are personal Injury claims for a large
group of people who allege noise Induced hearing loss (*NIHL") as a consequence of employment and who
may be entitled to compensation as a result. I11s expected that these NIHL claims will be concluded in the
next 1 lo 3 years, and

3" Services complementary to these claims procasses, including

a. A medical reporting service for claimant lawyers;

b. The assessment, tnage and facilitation of rehabilitation services for not at fault parties injured in
accidents, and
c A costing service for lawyers and law firms

The strategic rationale for this businass acquisition is
« to become the leading personal injury group In the UK, and

¢ access to a comprehensive platform of businesses, processes and Infrastructure that augments the Group's
existing UK operation.

The provisional consideration transferred and the value of the consolidaled assets and habilities assumed al the
dates of acquisltion Is as follows

Conslderation 2015
£000
Cash Investment 469,194
Liabiiitles acquired from pravious owner 179,256
Net present value of total consideration 648,450
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£000
Assets
- Cash and cash equivalenis 2,569
- Trade and other recsivables 157,132
- Work in progress 75,856
- Plant and equipment 2,449
- Intangible assets 25,225
- Current tax assets 12,153
- Deferred tax assets 18,190
- Other assets 3.893
Total assets acquired 297 467
Liabilities
- Short-term borrowings (5)
- Payatles (159,158)
- Provislons (2,401}
Total habihties acquired {161,564)
Net assels acquired 135,903
Goodwill on acqulsition 512,547
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acquisition of business — Slater Gordon Solutions (§GS) (provisicnally accounted) (continued)

The initial accounting for the acquisition of SGS has only been provisionally determined at the end of the reporting
penod

The key item that gave rise lo the goodwill above 1s the capacity of SGS to underpin strategic growth of the personal
injuries practice within the UK market.

Since the acquisition date, SGS has cantributed total revenue of £19,709,000 and loss after tax of £2,452,000 in the
year ended 30 June 2015, which is included within the consolidated profit. As at the dale of reporting, it is not
practical to disclose the revenue and profit after tax of the combined entitles as sf the acquisition took place on 1 July
2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial information for the penod pnor to the dale of acquisition
prepared on the same Group accounting policies

Acquisition-retated cosls for this acquisition amounting to £4,350,000 have been recognised as an expense in the
year ended 30 June 2015, within the ‘costs associated with acquisitions' line item in the statement of profit or loss

The acquistion of SGS has been provisionally accounted for at year end Given the proximity of the acquisition dale
to the reporting date, the vatues of the acquired assets and liabilites of SGS are considered provisional It is also not
practical for the Group to determine an estimale of the nolse-induced hearing loss ("NIHL") claims asset and
associated deferred consideration Thesa will be updated within 12 months post-acquisition in accordance with IFRS
3 Busmess Combinalions

On 5 August 2015, Quindell Pic , the vendor of SGS, published qualfied financial statements in which the current
directors and auditors of Quindell Plc explained, intar alia, that relevant information relaing to transactons entered
into by the former directors that could impact on the accounting, intention, commercial purpose or value of certain
transaclions was not available to them

On 5 August 2015 the Senous Fraud Office in the United Kingdom advised that it has opened & cnminal investigation
into the business and accounting practices of Quindel! Plc,

The acquisiion of SGS was structured as an acquisition of the vanous entiies rather than an acquisiion of the
commoen stock of Quindell Plc  Moreover, Quindell Plc provided detailed warranties lo the Company in relation to the
operations of the assets compnsing SGS Those warranties are secured by a Warranty Escrow account holding
£50m

The Company is confident that it has no llability as a result of the matters described above

In the course of prepanng these financial statements, the Directars have saught to Identfy, understand and property
account for all relevant pnor transactions undertaken by entites within SGS Despite reasonable inquines, including
of current directors of Quindell Plc, the Direclors are unable to l[dentfy or rabonalise every histonc transacton
undertaken by the former directors of the various entities and have made fair value adjustments as appropnate The
Directors believe that none of the known transactions relate to the fundamental business activities or economics of
SGS and none of the known transactions are matenal in value or effect to the Company
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acquisition of Flint Bishop (provisionally accounted}

Acquisition Date  Business Location Business Type

5 September 2014 Flint Bishop LLP Derby, UK Personal Injury Law

The strategic ratwonale for these business acquisittons is
« diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and

+ io become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal servicas market in the UK

The provisional consideration transferred and the value of the consolidated assets and liablihes assumed at the
dates of acquisition are as follows

2015
Consideration £'000
Cash 1,110
Deferred cash consideration 813
Net present value of total consideration 1,923
Net assets acquired Falr Value

£'o00
Assels
- Trade and other raceivables 110
- Work in progqress 1,795
Total assels acquirad 1,905
Liabilities
- Payables -
- Provisions -
Total liabihities acquired -
Net assets acquired 1.905
Goadwill on acquisition 18

The inital accounting for the acquisitons has only been provisionally determimned at the end of the reporting period

The profit and loss results of the acquired businesses are nol set out. {t is not practicable to disclose the profit and
loss results of the acquired businesses as they have been integrated into the existing operations and reporting
structure of the Group

It is also not practical to disclose the revenue and profit after tax of the combined entities as if these acquisibons took
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does not have access to audited financial infarmation for the peried prior to the
dates of acquisition prepared on the same Group acceunting policles

Acquisiton-related casts for these acquisitions amounting to £229,000 have been recognised as an expanse in the
year ended 30 Jurie 2015, within the 'cosls assoniated with acquisitions’ line item in the statement of profit or loss.

Acquisition of business — Leo Absa Cohen (provisionally accounted)

Acquisition Date Business Location Business Type
8 May 2015 Leo Abse Cohen Wales, UK Persanal Injury Law and Consumer Legal
Services

The strategic rationale for these business acquisibons 1s
+ dwersification of earmings through expansion of geographic coverage, and
+ to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services marketin the UK

The provisional consideration transferred and the value of the consofidated assets and habilibes assumed at the
dates of acquisition ars as follows.
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)

Acqulsition of business — Leo Abse Cohen (provislonally accounted) {continuad)

2015
Conslderation £'000
Cash 5.839
Net present value of total consideration 5,830
Net assets acquired Fair Value

£000
Assels
- Trade and other receivables 177
- Work in progress 17,453
- Prepayments 443
Total assets acquired 18.073
Liabilties
- Payables (2,138)
- Provisions (595)
- Accrual (211)
- Deferred tax liabilities {1.858)
Total liabilties acquired {4,802)
Net assals acquired 13,271
Galn from bargain purchase {7,432)

The initial accounting for the acquisitions has only been provisionally determined at the end of the reporting penod

The profit and loss results af the acquired businessas are not set out. It is not practicable to disclose the profit and
loss results of the acquired businesses as they have been integrated into the existing operations and reporting

structure of the Group

Itis also not practical to disclose the revenue and profit after tax of the combined entihes as if these acquisitions took
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does not have access to audied financial information for the penod prior to the

dates of acquisition prepared on the same Group accounting policies
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
Acquisition of business — Walker Smith Way Limited (provislonatly accounted)

On 30 April 2015, Slater and Gordon Limited acquired the business of Walker Smith Way Limited, a personal injury
and consumer law praclice operabng throughout Northem England and Wales The business and assets of Walker
Smith Way Limited (WSW) were transferred to Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP

The sirategic rationale for thiz business acquisition is
« diversification of earnings through expansian of geographic coverage, and
¢ lo become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK

The provisional consideration transferred and the vatue of the consalidated assets and habities assumed at the
dates of acquisition are as follows

Considaration 2015
£'000

Cash 303

Equity issued {665,006 shares at £3 76 per share) 2,500

Net present value of total consideration 2,803

Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000

Assels

- Cash and cash equivalents 1,133

- Trade and other recaivables 3,881

- Work in progress 8,308

- Plant and equipment 35

Total assets acquired 13,357

Liabilites

- Creditors (5,253)

- Provisions (1571)

- Deforrad tax liabihties {1,030}

Total liabilihes acquired (6,434}

Net assets acquired 6,923

Galn on Bargain Purchase {4,120) !

The nitial accounting for the acquisition of WSW has only been provisionally determined at the end of the reporting
penod

Tha profit and loss result of the acquired business Is not set out It is not practicable to disclose the profit and loss
results of the acquired businesses as il has been integrated into the existing operations and reporing structure of the

Group

It is also not practical to disclose the revenue and profit aker tax of the combined entities as if these acquisiions tock
place on 1 July 2014 as the Group does no! have access to audited financial information for the period pnor {o the
date of acquisition prepared on the same Group accounting policies.

Acquisition-related costs for this acquisition amounting to £415,000 has been recognised as an expense in the year
ended 30 June 2015 within the cosis associated with acquisiions’ line item in the statement of profit or loss
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Note 28: Business Combinations (Continued)
2014 (Unaudited)

Acquisition of business — Pannone Solicitors LLP ("Pannona”) and related antities

On 14 February 2014, the Group acqulred the business of Pannone, a law firm based fn Manchester, UK. On the
same day the Group also acquired two related entihies, Adrolt Financial Planning Limited {"Adroit”} and Pannone
Trust Corporation Limited (*Pannone Trust’), now known as Slater Gordon Trust Corporation Limited  Adroit
Financial Planning Limited is a financial planning business Pannone Trust Corporation Limited is a dormant
company, initially Incorporated to act as the administrator of estates and other appointments having fiduclary
responsibiity associated with Adro.

The strategic rationale for these business acquisitons is
» diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and

« (o become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK,

The Initial accounting for the acquisition had praviously baen provisionally delermined. The necessary fair vatuation of
consideration and net assets acquired have now been finalised and are reflected in the amounts detailed below

The value of the assels and fiabililes at the date of acquisiton are as foltows:

Consideration 2015 2014
£'000
Unaudited
Cash 23,575
Share consideration a0
Net present value of total consideration 23,665
Net assets acquired Fair Value
£'000
Assets
- Cash and cash equivalents 279
- Trade and other receivables 17,152
- Work In prograss (136) 22,536
- Plant and equipment 45
- Intangible assels 599
- Other assets 1,075
Total assels acquired {156) 41,686
Liabiliies
- Payables (12,776)
« Provisions {2,427)
- Deferred tax liabillies {687)
Total iiabilibes acquired (15,890)
Net assels acquired 25,796
Gain from bargain purchase {156) {2,131)

There ware 37,718 shares Issued as pari of the consideration The issua price of AUD4 42 is based on the average
of the volume weightad average price of ordinary shares on each of the 20 business days immediately preceding the
completion date

In FY15 the Group entered into a variation deed with Pannone which reduces the deferred consideration payable for
the acquistton As a result the Group recognised a gain of £156,000 in the statement of profit or loss.
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)
Acquisition of business — Fentons Solicitors LLP {“Fantons”)

On 27 September 2013, the Group acquired the business of Fentons Solicitors LLP The value of assets and
liabdhitles at the date of acquisiion and converied using the acquisihion date rate of exchange are as follows

The strategic rationals for these business acquisibons is-

« diversification of eamings through expansion of geographic coverage, and

= to become a dominant law firm brand in the consumer legal services market in the UK,

Thae mihal accounting for the acquisiion had previously been provisionally determined The necessary fair valuation of
consideratron and net assets acquired have now been finalised and are reflecled in the amounts detailed below

The value of the assets and liabilities at the date of acquisition are as follows

2014
£000
Unaudited
Consideration
Cash 25,250
Net present value of total conslderation 25,250
Net assats acquired Falr Value
£000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents 4
- Trade and other receivables 25,543
- Work in progress 31,915
- Plant and equipment 886
- Other assets 70
Total assets acquired 58,418
Liabilties
- Payables (23,447)
- Provisions (2,275)
- Defarred tax liabiities {1,621)
Total lakulities acquired (27,343)
Net assels acquired 31,075
Galn from bargain purchase {5,825)
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

Acquisition of other businesses in the UK

The Group acquired the following other businesses in the UK in 2034

Acquisition Date = Company Locatlon Business Type  Acquired
Personal Injunes
16 August 2013 Taylor Vinters LLP Cambndge, UK fae;sonal tjury business aperations
and assels
Personal Injury Business operabions
30 August 2013 Goodmans Law Limited Liverpool, UK Law and assets
20 November 2013 Jchn Pickering & Partners LLP  Halifax, UK Persanallry  Business cperaions
Personal Injunes
4 December 2013 Chadwick Lawrence LLP Vorkshire, UK rersonallnlity b ginass operaions
and assets
2014
£'000
Unaudited
Conslderation
Cash 9,712
Equity 1ssued 667
Fair value of deferred consideratron (cash) 6,201
Net present value of total consideration 16,580
Net assets acquired Falr Value
£'000
Assets
- Trade and other receivables 5534
- Work in progress 8,794
- Plant and equipment 5
- Dther assets 38
Total agsets acquired 14,371
Liabilihes
- Payables {3,141)
- Provisions {485)
Total habilties acquired (3.626)
Net asseats acquired 10,745
Goadwill 5,835
“Spiit as follows
Taylor Vinters LLP 5,297
Chadwick Lawrence LLP 538
Total 5,835
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

2014
£'000
John Pickering & Partners LLP Unaudited
Conslderation
Cash 1,550
Net present value of total consideration 1,550
Net assets acquired Falr Value
£'000
Assels
- Cash and cash equivalents -
- Trade and other receivables 2,008
- Work in progress 1,127
- Plant and equipment -
- Other assets -
Tolal assets acquired 3,135
Liabilibes
- Payables (1,435)
- Provisions (28)
- Deferred tax habilies {33)
Total habiliies acquired {1.496)
Net assets acquired 1,639
Galn from Bargain Purchase {89}
Goodmans Law Limited 2014
£'000
Unaudited
Consideration
Cash 4,073
Net present value of total consideration 4,073
Net assets acquired Falr Value
£000
Assets
- Cash and cash equivalenis -
- Trade and other receivables 1,442
- Work in progress 4,151
- Plant and equipment -
- Other assets 30
Total asssets acquired 5,623
Liabllities
- Payables (451)
«~ Provisions {199)
- Deferred tax habilities {211}
Total liabilities acquired (B61)
Net assets acquired 4.762
Galn from Bargain Purchase (689)
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Note 28: Business Combinations (continued)

Canrying amount of Goodwill allocated to CGUs
SGS SGLPFI SGL GL Total

2014 2014 2014 2014
_Unaudited 2015 Unaudited 2015 Unaudited 2015 Unaudited 2015

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's
Goodwill - 243,485 24178 24,194 4,664 4,664 28,842 272,343

Total - 243,485 24,178 24,194 4,664 4,664 28,842 272,343

Note 29: Financial Risk Management
The Group 1s expasad to a vanety of financial nsks comprising.
i) Credit risk

i)  Liquidity risk
in) Fair values

iv) Interest rate risk

v) Foreign exchange nsk

The board of directors has overall responsibility for identifying and managing cperationat and financial nsks

The calegories of financlal instruments are as follows

Note 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 39,159 7,371
Loans and receivables 7 110,460 30,122
Disbursements 7 155,216 43,653
304,835 81,146

Financial liabilitias

Payables 12 176,015 109,993
Berrowings 13 307,908 44,674
483,623 154,667

)] Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by faiing to
discharge an obfigation The man exposure to credit risk in the Group Is represented by the receivables {debtors and
disbursements) owing to the Group

The maxxmum exposure to credit risk, excluding the value of any collateral or other secunty, at the end of the
repariing penod of recognised financial assets is the carmrying amount of those assets, net of any provisions against
those assets, as disclosed In the statement of financial position and notes to the financial statements
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)

n

Credit risk {continued)

Credit nsk — Stater Gordon Solutions

Debts are almost exclusively due from insurance companies The capitalisation of insurers is regulated by the
Financral Conduct Authonty in the UK The insurance industry operates a policy holders’ protection scheme to
afleviate the impact of the fallure of an Insurance company

Credit nsk is therefore spread across major UK based motor insurers in proportion {o their respective share of the
marketl. No credit insurance Is taken out given the regulated nature of these entities

No interest is charged on the recervables batances, howaver late penalty payments become payable at certain dates
under the Association of Bntish Insurers’ General Terms of Agreement. SGS does not hold any collateral over these
batances nor has the legal right of offset wilh any amounts owed by SGS to the receivables counterparty

There 15 also credit nsk associated with unrendered disbursements and trade receivables Once chent matters are
buled, a significant partion of receivables related to the personal injunes business are considered low nsk This Is
because these recevables are collected directly from settlements paid by insurers into trust funds held on behalf of
the Group's clients As at 30 June 2015, approximately 38% of trade receivables relats to the personal iury law
business

For the non-personal injury law business, the Group is exposed 1o the credit nsk associated with the client's ability to
meet their obligations under the fee and retainer agreement The Group minimeses the concentration of this credit nsk
by undertaking transactions with a large number of clients

Managemant of credil risk
The Group actively manages its credit nsk by

assessing the capability of a client to meet its obkgations under the fee and retainer agreement,
penadically reviewing the reasons for bad debt wnte-offs in arder {0 improve the fulure decision making process,
maintaining an adequate provision against the future recovery of debtors and disbursements,

Including in practiioner’s Key Performance Indicators {"KPI's™) measurements in respect of deblor ievels,
recovery and investment in disbursements,

providing ongoing training to staff in the management of thelr persona! and practce group debtor portfolios, and

where necessary, pursuing the recavery of debts owed to the Group through extarmal mercantile agents and the
courts
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)

)] Credit risk (continued)

At 30 June 2015, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade recaivables by segment was as follows

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited
UK 51,657 32,446
SGS 94,731 .
146,448 32,446
Trade Recelvables 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Unaudited
Not past due 59,687 -
Past due 0-30 days 29,759 16,794
Past due 31 -120 days 20,414 8,353
Past due more than-120 days 36,588 7,299
Total 146,448 32,446
2015 2014
£000 £000
Bad debt provision reconcillation tUnaudited
Opening balance 2,460 954
Addiions due to acquisiions 35,011 1632
Annual increase and utiisation 116 (128)
Closing balance 37,587 2,460

Cue to the nature of the “No Win No Fee” ammangements applicable to the majority of the legal matiers managed by
the Group an Increase in the required processing time between iniliation and settlement and an increase in the

ageing of receivables, particularly disbursements, does not always increase the associated credit nsk

Management performs periodic assessment of the recoverability of receivables, and provisions are calgulated
based on historical wnte-offs of the recaivables as wel! as any known circumstances relating lo the matters in

progress

Cash and cash equivalents

The Group held cash and cash equrvalents of £39,159,000 at 30 June 2015 (30 June 2014 (unaudited):

£7,371,000) The credil risk associated with cash and cash equivalents are considered as minimal as the cash

and cash equivalents are held with reputable financial institubions in Australia and UK
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)
i) Liquidity risk
Lywquidity sk is the nsk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial habilities.

Management of iquidity nsk

The Group manages liquidity nsk by monitonng forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate borrowing facilities
are maintained Refer to the statement of cash flaws and Note 20: Cash Flow Infarmation, for further information an
the historicai cash flows and the current bomowing fachities below.

KPIs are sat for practitioners relating to budgeted fee events, which are closely morutored by senior management

The Group actively reviews its funding position to ensure the available facflites are adequate to meet its current and

anticipated needs

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited

Total banking facilities
Bank overdrafts 3,436 -
Cash advance facilty 418.84% 110,871
Other sundry facilities 13,513 -
Total credit facilities 435,798 110,871
Amount utiised {350,816) {66.474)
Unused bank facililies 84,982 44 397

Bank overdrafts

Bank overdraft facilities are ammanged with Roya! Bank of Scotland (National Westminster Bank) with the general
terms and condittons being set and agreed 1o annuafly. The current facility is £1,000,000 Interest rates are vanable

and subject to adjustment
Malunly analysis

The table below represents the undiscounted contractual seltlement terms for financial instruments and
management's expectation for settlement of undiscounted maturities.

Total
<12 contractual Carrying

Months 1-5years  cash flows amount
2015 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Non-derivative financial liabilitles
Payables 176,015 - 176,015 176,015
Borrowings 100 307,808 307,908 307,908
Other current liabilities 5,352 - 5,352 5,352
Financial habihity maturities 181,467 307.808 489,275 489,275
2014 Unaudited
Non-derivative financial liabilitles
Payables 72,924 2,561 75,485 75,485
Bamrowings 4,230 40,442 44,672 44 672
Other current hiabilities 5,600 - - -
Financial hability matunties 82,754 43,003 120,157 120,157
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)

iy  Falr values

The farr value of financial assets and financial iabilities not measured at fair value approximates their camying
amgounts as disclosed in Lhe statement of financial position and notes to the financial statements

Management of far value nisk in inferes! rate swaps

The Group measures its interest rate swaps at fair valus These far values are based on level 2 fair value

measurements, as defined in the fair value hierarchy in IFRS 13 Fair Value Maasurement with reference to market
data which can be used to astimate future cash flows and discount them to present value Management's aim s to

use and source this data consistently from period to penod

iv) Interest rate risk

Interest rate nsk is the nsk that tha fair value or fulure cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of

changes in market interest rates

The Group’s exposure to Interest rate nsks and the effective interest rales of non-derivalive financiat assets and

financial liabilities both recognised and unrecognised at the end of the reporting period are as follows

Welghted
Financial Variable Interest Fixed interest
Instruments average Non-interest bearing rate rate Total
Interest rate
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
£000 £'000 £'000 £°000 £000 £000 £°000 £000

{1) Financial
Cash 005% 088% - - 39,159 7.3 - - 29,159 7,371
Trade debtors - - 108,861 29,986 - - - - 108,861 29,9856
Disbursements - - 155216 43,653 - - - - 155,216 43,653
Other recevables . - 1,599 136 - - - - 1,599 136
Total financal
assets 269,676 73,775 39159 7,31 - - 304,835 81,146
(1) Financial
Trade creditors
and accruals - - 169,856 40,985 - - - - 169,856 40,985
Legal creditors - - 147,225 23,701 - - - - 147,225 23,71
Non-interest
bearing vendor
llablibes —
acquisittons - - 6,159 5,180 - - - - 6,159 5,190
Provisions - - 10,519 2,942 - - - - 10,519 2,942
Other current
fiabilitres 445% 445% - - 5,352 5,600 - - 5,352 5,600
Hire purchase
hability 359% 7.42% - - - - 148 374 148 374
Cash advances -
fixed rate 1.37% 24%% - - - - 25000 25000 25,000 25,000
Cash advances -
variable rate 199% 302% - - 282,760 19,300 - - 282,760 18,300
Total financial
lhiabilities 333,759 72,818 288,112 24,900 25,148 25374 647,019 123,092
* = unaudited
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Note 29: Financial Risk Management (continued)
v}  Interest rate risk {continued)

Maturity of noticnal amounts Effective average fixed Notional principal

interest rate payable value
2015 2014 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Unaudited Unaudited
0 to 2 years 1 18% 4 18% 10,000 -
2to Syears 1 50% 2.02% 15,000 25,000

25,000 25,000

The net effective vanable interest rate borrowings (i e unhedged debt) expose the Group to interest rate risk which
will impact future cash flows and interest charges and are indicated by the following interest rate financiat iabilities

2015 2014
£'000 £'000

Floating rate Instruments:
Unhedged cash advances/bills of exchanges 282,760 19,300
282,760 19,300

Interest rate swaps are measured at fair value with gains and losses taken to the cash flow hedge reserve until such
fime as the profil or loss associated with the hedged nsk is recognised m the consolidated stalement of
comprehensive income Given the malching of the hedge settlements with the payment of interest expense on the
hedged borrowings, the balance in the resarve attributable to interest rate swaps Is generally mimmal.

interest rate sensilivity

If interest rates were to increase/decrease by 100 basis points from rates used to determine fair values as at the end
of the reporting penod, assuming all other vanables that might impact on fair value remain constant, then the impact
on profit for the year and equity is as follows

2015 2014
£'000 £000
Unaudited
+/- 100 basis points
Impact on profit after tax - -
Impact on equity 750 788
v) Forelgn exchange risk

The Group Is expased to currency risk on services income, expanses, receivables and borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than respective functional currencies of the Group entities. The major functional
currency Is Steriing (GBP)

In relation to recognised assels and liabililes denominated in a currency other than the entity’s funchional currency,
the Group hedges all foreign currency exposures via a natural hedge.

Foreign currency net investment translation risk relating to the acquisition of Slater Gordon Solutions 1s partially
hedged through borrowings denominated in GBP, resulting in an overall reduction in the net assats that are
transtated The remainmng translation exposure i1s not hedged
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Note 30: Fair Value Measurements
i) Fair value hierarchy

Refer to Note 2 (d) for discussion on the fair value hierarchy

30 June 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments £000 £'000 £000 £'000
Ftnancial liabihties
Derivative financial instruments ~ interest rate swaps - 176 - 176
- 176 - 176
30 June 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totat
Unaudited
Darivativas designated as hedging instruments £'000 £'000 £000 £000
Finarcial habities
Denvative financial instrumenls — interest rate swaps - 145 - 145
- 145 - 145
30 June 2015 Level 1 Levael 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at amortised cost £'000 £000 £'000 £'000
Financial assets
Trade and other receivables - - 264,077 264,077
- - 264,077 264,077
Financial liabiibes
Trade Craditors” - - 169,856 169,856
Legal Credtors - - 147,225 147,225
Vendor Liabihbes - acquisitions - - 6,159 6,159
Borrowings - 307,760 - 307.760
Finance Lease Liabdity - 148 - 148
- 307,908 323,240 631,148
30 June 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Unaudited
Financlal assets at amortised cost £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Financigl assels
Trade and other receivablas - - 73,639 73,639
- - 73,639 73,639
Financial habilties
Trade Creditors® - - 40,985 40,985
Legal Creditors - . 23,701 23,701
Vendaor Liabiliies - acquisitions - - 8,239 8,239
Borrowings - 44,300 - 44,300
Finance Lease Liabihty - 374 - 374
- 44,674 72,925 117,598

*Accrued expsnsss that ara not financial llabilfies are excluded
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Note 30: Fair Value Measurements (continued)
i) Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 and 3 falr valus measurements

The fair value of the interest rale swaps 1s measured with reference to market data which can be used to eshmate
future cash fiows The key mpul into this valuation is the interest rate swap revaluation slatemenl as provided by
Westpac Banking Corporation and National Australia Bank

The fair value of contingent consideration payable i a business combination 1s measured with reference to current
fea and performance forecasts which can be used to estimate future cash flows The key inputs into this valuation are
the estimated future cash flows and the average discount rate of 9 2% used to determine the present value the fulure
cash flows

li}  Reconclliation of racurring Level 3 fair value movements

2015 2014

£'000 £'000
Contingent Consideration Unaudited
Opening balance - 2,612
Acquisitions - -
Payments - -
Adjustment to centingent consideratian - {2,612)
Interest - -

Exchange differences -

Closing balance -

-

There has been no change in the range of undiscounted contingent consideratton outcomes during the year

iv)Sensitivity analysis for recurring Level 3 fair value measurements

A reasonable movement in the unabservable inputs would not significantly impact the falr value of conbngent
consideration as at the end of the reporting period and therefore not impact profit after tax and equity

Note 31: Subsequent Events

An impairment review has been performed at 31 December 2015 by Slater & Gordon Limited, and additional
impairmment has been recorded on the SGS acquisition of £132 5m (refer to note 11) and an impaiment of £4 6m has
been recorded on the goudwill associated with the Russel! Jones and Walker acquisition These are considered to
be non-adjusting post balance sheet events
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Company’s Balance Sheet

As at 30 June 2015
Note 2015 2014
£'000 Restated
£'000
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 3 132 143
Invesiments 4 267,277 3,587
287,409 3,730
Current assets
Debtors due in less than one year 5 290 121
Debtors due in more than one year 5 350,454 113,201
Cash at bank and in hand 4,427 104
355,171 113,426
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 8 {3,540) (7,097)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 351,831 108,329
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 619,040 110,059
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 7 (375,505) (110,158)
Net Assetsi{liabilities) 243,445 (a7}
Capita! and reserves
Called up share capital 8 448,170 -
Profit and loss account B {204,725} {97)
Shareholders’ funds/{deficit) 9 243,445 (97)

The accompanying notes on pages 66 to 70 form an integral part of these financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors and authonsed for issue on 31 March 2016

They were signed on its behalf by

K Fowlie
Director
Company number 07895497

SLATER & GORDON {UK)} 1 LIMITED

31 March 2016
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Note 1: Accounting Policies

Accounting policies

{a) Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared under the histoncal cost convention
) Compliance with accounting standards

The financial statements are prepared in accorfance with applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generzally Accepted Accounting Practice}, which have been applied consistently (except as otherwise

stated)

The company has taken advantage of the axemption in FRS1 {Revised 1996) from the requiremant to produce a
cash flow statement on the grounds that it 1s a subsidiary undertaking where 90 per cent or more of the voting rights
are controlled within the group

{c) Going concam

The cash flow forecast has been reviewed for the penod of 12 months following the signing of the financial
statements Based on {his review and the net curent and total assels at the perlad end, it is appropriate to adopt the
going concern assumption in prepartng these accounts

(d) Turnover

Management fees are recognised on a raceivable basis net of VAT The total tumaover of the company for the period
has been derived from its pnncipa! actvity wholly undertaken In the United Kingdom

(e) Goodwill

Goodwill representing the excess of the consideration for an acquired undertaking, or acquired trade and assets,
comparad with the fair value of net assets acquired is capitalised and written off evenly over the estimated useful life
of 15 years

In the opinion of the directors this represents the periads over which the goodwill is expecied to give nse to economic
benefits Goodwill 1s reviewed for impairment af the end of the first full financial year following the acquisition and in
other penods If events or changes in circumslances indicate that the camrying value may not be recoverable

(N Investments

Fixed asset Investments are stated at cost less proviston for diminution in value

(g) Pensions

The company operates a defined contribution scheme for the benefit of its emplayees Contributions payable are
charged to the profit and loss account in the penod they are payable

{h) Deferred taxation

Defemed taxation is provided at appropnale rates on all tming differences using the Hability method Deferred tax
assels are only recognised where the likelihood of recovery is certain

{ Forelgn currency transtation

Monetary assets and liabilibes denominated in foreign cumencies are translated into stering at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance shest date Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the
transactons. All differences are taken to the profit and loss account,

{} Operating loss

No auditors' remuneration has baen charged to the company, the full group audit cost has been bome by Slater &
Gordon {UK) LLP.
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Note 1: Accounting Policies (continued)

(k) Restatement

Dunng the year, the company reassessed fts accounting treatment of deferred consideration payabla in the context of
its acquisition of legal service practices This reassessment has taken into account en analysis of histonca)
acquisiions where cash and share-based consideration payable to the vendor pnncipals of businesses acquired i1s
deferred

Historically, all cash payments and share issues to vendors, whether restrained, daferred, contingent or otherwise,
have been treated as consideration for the relevant business acquisition

The company has now carefully considered the appropnate treatment of these payments by reference to the Group
policy on Business Combinations with regard to Lhe treatmeant of specific components of deferred consideration
Group policy requires that transactions remunerating employees or former owners of the acquired bustness for future
services be treated as separate transactions that are not to be included in the acquisition.

An assessment has been made in relation to those amangements that include contingent consideration to vendors of
the business thal are subject to so-called “bad leaver” provisions

Included in the terms of a number of purchase agreaments entered Into by the LLP is an amangement whereby the
payment of cash consideration to and/or the retenton of share-based cansideralion by the vendors of acquired
énhlies is contingent upon the relevant vendors remaining with the LLP for a defined penod  If a vendor ceases to
remain with the LLP for the prescribed penod, the vendor may forfeit its entilement to payment of the cash
consideration and/or its ability to retain its share-based consideration, at the discretion of the LLP

In ight of our assessment, wa have now correcled and restated the accounting treatment of deferred consideration
payable These arrangements will be deemed (o be “separate lransactrons™ for accounting purposes, the effect of
which is that they are treated as payments to former owners, to be expensed

30 June 2014 30 June 2014
Impact on Profit & Loss account Reported Restatemants Restated
£000 £000 £000
Tax on profit on ordinary activites (782) {313} {1.096)
Profit /{Loss} for the financial period (972) {313) {1.286)
Impact on the Balance Sheet
Creditors. amounts falling due within one year (6.784) {313} (7,098)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 106,642 {313) 106,329
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 110,372 (313) 110,059
Nel Assats 216 (313) (97)
Profit and loss account 216 (313) (97}
Shareholders' funds 216 (313) {97)

Note 2: Parent Entity Results

As permitted by the exemphion in Section 408(2) of the Companies Act 2006, the Company has not presented its
own profit and loss account. The loss for the year was £204 6million (restated 2014 £1 28million) There were no
recognisad gains and losses other than those recognised in the profit and loss account.

The auditor's remuneration for audit services to the Company is borne by the Group.
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Note 3: Intangible Fixed Assets

2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Cost
At 1 July 167 167
Amortisation
At 1 July 24 13
Charge for the year 11 11
At 30 June as 24
Nat Book Value 132 143
Note 4: Investments
Unlisted Unlisted
Investment  Investment
2015 2014
£000 £'000
Cost
At 1 July 3.587 3,587
Acquisition during the period 468,141 -
Impairment {204,451) -
Cost at 30 June 267,277 3,587

The above acquisition relates to the Slater Gordon Solutions group of companies that were acquired from Quindell plc.

Holdings of more than 20%

The company holds more than 20% of the capital of the following businesses

Shares held
Business name Country of incorporation Class %
New Claims Direct Limited England and Wales Ordinary 1000
4 Legal Solutions Limited Engtand and Wales Ordinary 160.0

The company has a beneficial inlerest in the profits of Stater & Gordon (UK) LLP The profit share is recogmsed when the
Company has an unconditional right to payment

The principal aclivity of these underiakings for the last financial year was as foilows

Business name Princlipal activity

Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP Provision of consumer and business legal advice

New Claims Direct Limited Holding company for nghts and trademarks to the name ‘Clamms Direct',
4 Legal Solutions Limited The grovision of medico-legal reports.
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Note 5: Debtors

2015 2014
£000 £'000
Other debtors 127 89
Prepayments and accrued income 163 32
Cue in less than one year: 290 _ 121
Dus in greater than gne year
Amounts due from group companies 350,454 113,201

The amounts due from Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP are repayable under terms which match the bank loans and Parent
Company loan This means that the total loan 1s repayable after more than five years All interest charged on these
loans are recharged {o Siater & Gordon (UK) LLP. During the year £ 4,920,995 (2014 - £4,137,244) of interest was
recharged to Slater & Gardon (UK) LLP

Note 6: Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2014

2015  Restated

£'000 £'600
Trade Creditors 222 -
Corporation tax 970 799
Other taxation and social security costs 1,299 1,022
Other creditors 1,049 204
Accruals and deferred iIncome - 1,072
Bank loans at average rate of 2 27% (2014 1 7% above the LIBOR interest rate) - 4,000

3,540 7,097

Note 7: Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2014

2015  Restated

E'000 £000

Bank loans at average rate of 2 27% (2014 1 7% above the LIBOR Interast rate) 307,760 40,300
Loan from Parent Company (in AUD and GBFP) (2014 2.15% above Australian Bank Base)

- 65,702

repayable by Apnl 2022
Amounts due to companies 67,835 4,154

375,595 110,156

The bank loan of £307,760,305 is part of the Slater & Gordon Group loan facility

2015 2014

The company's borrowings are repayable as follows. £'000 £'000
On demand or within one year - 4,000
Between ona and two years - 24,000
Between two and five years 307,760 16,300
Alter five years - 65,702

The bank loans are also part of a syndicated facility provided to Slater & Gorden Limited by Westpac Banking
Corporation and National Australia Bank. The facility 1s securad by a fixed and floating charge over the assets and
uncalled capital of Slater & Gordon Limited, Slaler & Gordon (UK) LLP and Slater & Gordon (UK} 1 Limited

The company has entered into an interest rate swap to reduce the impact of any adverse movement in interest rates
on the loans borrowed from the parent company's banks The fair value of the swap arrangement at tha balance
sheet date was £176,382 {2014 - £144,699)
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Note 7: Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)

The amounis due from Slater & Gordon {UK) LLP are repayable under ierms which match the bank foans and Parent
Company loan, This means that the total loan Is repayable after more than five years All interest charged on these
loans are rechamged to Slater & Gordon (UK) LLP Dunng the year £ 4,919,995 (2014 - £4,137,244) of interast was
recharged to Slater & Gordon (UK} LLP.

Note 8: Share Capital & statement of movement in reserves

2015 2014
£ £
Allotted, called up and fully paid
448,170,021 Ordinary shares of £1 448,170,021 1
2014
2015 Restated
Movement in reserves £000 £'000
Balance at 1 July 2014 (97) 1,189
Loss for the period (204,628) {1,286)
A
Batance at 30 June 2015 {204,725) (97)
Note 9: Reconciliation of movement in shareholders’ funds
2014
2015 Restated
£000 £'000
Opening shareholdess’ funds (97} 1,189
Loss for the penod {204,628) {1.286)
Shares 1ssued 448,170 -
Balance at 30 June 2015 243,445 (97)

Note 10: Contingent Liabilities

The Company Is a par of a group VAT election and Is therafore jointly and severally liable for the VAT liability of other
group entities. The group hability at 30 Juna 2015 was £5,965,602 (30 June 2014 - £4 467,766)

The Company Is party to a £420,000,000 syndicated facllity agreemant dated 29 May 2015 pursuant to which its
ultmate parent company, Slater and Gordon Limited, is a borrower {the "Facllity Agreement"}) Pursuant to the terms
of the Facility Agreement, the Company has given a cross-guarantee {along with other Group Companias} in relation
to all liabilities cutstanding under the Facility Agreeament in favour of the Finance Parties (as dafined under the Facility
Agreement) The Company is also party to a debenture dated 29 May 2015 (the "Debenture”) pursuant to which the
Company {together with other Group Companies) covenants with Wesipac Banking Association (acting as Secunty
Trustes for ilself and the Secured Parties (as defined in the Debenture)) that it will on demand pay all liabihtes
outstanding under the Faciity Agreement (and associated finance documents) when they are due and payable and
grants security over all of its assets In favour of Westpac Banking Association (acting as Security Trustee for itself
and the Secured Partias).

Note 11: Related party transactions

The company is taking advantage of the exemption granted under Financial Reporing Standard No. 8, "Related
Party Transactions®, not to disclose transactions with wholly owned group companies, which are related parties
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